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CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15th is now in
session. For the record, we have present for today's proceedings are the Vice-Chair
Dain Kane, Committee Members Danny Mateo, Riki Hokama, Joseph Pontanilla, and
Robert Carroll. Excused are members Michelle Anderson, Jo Anne Johnson, and
Charmaine Tavares. Committee Staff, we have our Analyst Richelle Kawasaki, and
Committee Secretary Clarita Balala. From the Corporation Counsel's Office, we have
Traci Fujita Villarosa. And before we proceed with our agenda today, which by the way
Members is a very heavy one, the Chair will ask you in regards to questions and
requests to please keep it concise and tight because we do have a Budget meeting at
1:30 p.m. We will now first proceed with public testimony. For the public's information,
the Chair will give you three minutes to testify with a minute to conclude, and please
turn off all cell phones and pagers to minimize any disruptions to our proceedings today.
At this point, Committee Secretary, do we have anyone signed up to testify?
MS. BALALA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, at this point, no one has signed up to testify. The Chair will leave the
opportunity to testify for the public up until 9:15 a_m_, from which if there's no one else
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that wishes to testify, the Chair will close the public testimony. Any objections to that,
that consideration, Members?
COUNCil MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
proceedings this morning.

The Chair recognizes Member Anderson at our

COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. That directive you just gave, that
applies to this first item only?
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh, the Chair will enter ... entertain public testimony for all agenda items at
one time.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: At one time?
CHAIR MOLINA: At one time. Yes, ma'am.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: That means if nobody's here for items further on the
agenda, you will not allow them to testify?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, the Chair will close public testimony at 9:15 a.m.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.

COW-10

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS

(2004)

(C.C. No. 03-25)

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, we will proceed with our first agenda item, which is Item
COW-10, Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions. The Committee is in
receipt of correspondence dated November 9, 2004, from the Mayor, requesting
consideration of the following nominees:
A.

For the KULA AGRICULTURAL PARK COMMITTEE, Geoffrey Haines, replacing
Eric Mitchell, for a term expiring on March 31, 2006; and
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B.

COMMITTEE ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN, Cecille Patao Piros, replacing
Shay Chan Hodges, for a term expiring on March 31, 2005.

For the Committee's information, the Chair was just in prove that, that Council approval
for Ms. Peros for the Committee on the Status of Women is not needed. At this point,
the Chair will turn it over to Mr. Deleon, the Executive Assistant to Mayor Arakawa, to
give comment on the considerations before us this morning. Mr. Deleon.
MR. DelEON: Good morning, Chairman and Members. The nomination to the Kula Ag Park
is, is, we're required to have a banker and the gentleman fulfills that obligation. And, I
hope I get the right one. And, and, of course, Mrs. Piros is already serving on the
Committee on the Status of Women.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Deleon. Committee Members, any questions for Mr.
Deleon?
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, only on the, your first item of Kula Agricultural Park
or any item under COW-1 O?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, sir. On this first two nominees, Chairman.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh, thank you. No, Chairman, I'm happy to support Mr.
Haines as well as Ms. Piros. My only comment would be that I will be forwarding to, to
Mayor Arakawa and for Mr. Deleon's information, I have some ladies on the island of
lanai that would like to be considered for participation. One specifically, on the
Committee on Status of Women, and since it has no limitations on its membership, I
would be, I am more than happy to forward a lanai representative to sit on this
Commission. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. So noted, Mr. Hokama. Committee Members, any other questions or
comments at this point for the nomination of Mr. Haines for the Kula Agricultural Park
Committee? Seeing none. The Chair recommends a motion to approve Mr. Haines for
the Kula Agricultural Park Committee.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCllMEMBER MATEO: Seconded.
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CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Hokama, seconded by Member Mateo. Mr.
Hokama, as the maker of the motion, any discussion?
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: No discussion, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much. Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, thank you. I note, Mr. Chairman, that for Mr. Geoffrey Haines that on
his application form that he did not provide a political affiliation. Is there a requirement
or is that an optional item that needs to be fulfilled? And, if we could ask Corp Counsel
to respond, please?
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Mr. Kane. Corporation Counsel, if you will comment please to Mr.
Kane, Kane's question.
MS. FUJITA VllLAROSA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I believe that was something that should've
been filled out. However, I'm not sure if that would affect whether Council could take
action today on the item. It's something that my office could further research if wanted.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: With respect to the Kula Agricultural Park Committee, this body, this
Committee has the option of disapproving that person if that required information is not
there. It's not a requirement that you disapprove, but you may choose to disapprove.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Staff. Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, no. Just again, just observing that there's a blank space, and what I
believe, and, and I don't know if staff answered that question regarding it, whether or
not it's a requirement, and I think Ms. Fujita Villarosa said that, that they would find out
for us. I have no problem with moving forward.
However, I would ask that
Administration please make sure that because this is a requirement that those, those
things are accurately and completely filled.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kane. The Chair will let go that if Mr. Deleon could get
that information to us prior to the next Council meeting. Any other discussion,
Members? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCil MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
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CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous. And this
includes by the way the filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, no objection.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any objections, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, sir.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-2(1)

APPROVAL OF NOMINEES AND FILING OF COMMUNICATION.

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS

(VAR'OUS~

(C.C. No. 05-20)

CHAIR MOLINA: Next item up for consideration is Committee of the Whole Item 2(1), which is
Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions. The Committee is in receipt of
correspondence dated January 27, 2005, from the Mayor, requesting consideration of
the following nominees:
A.

For the REAL PROPERTY TAX REVIEW BOARD, Marilyn Colvin, replacing Kyle
Yamashita, for a term expiring on March 31,2007.

B.

SALARY COMMISSION, Frederick Rohlfing, replacing Gladys Baisa, for a term
expiring on March 31,2008; and

C.

For the URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD, John Sprinzel, replacing Robert
Henriques, for a term expiring on March 31,2008.
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Mr. Deleon, your comments.
MR. DelEON: The nominees are, are qualified for a position and that's why they were picked,
and that's alii have to say about them right now. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Deleon. Committee Members, any questions for Mr.
Deleon regarding the nominees? Member Anderson.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I noticed that Marilyn Colvin works
for UH Manoa. Does that mean she lives on Oahu?
MR. DelEON: No, it's, it's, well actually she works at the Maui Community College. If you
look at her business phone number it's a Maui number.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Anderson. Any other questions for Mr. Deleon?
Member Hokama.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Uh, thank you. And, and this is just maybe more generic. I, I
think ... and Mr. Deleon, and I did have comments in the past regarding nine member
commissions, Mr. Deleon, and, and, I again, it's just quick generic, Chairman, and I've

had discussions with our Mayor. Have you found it to, to be a shortage of applicants
from the island of lanai? That a nine, so that on nine member commissions, where
obviously there is no lanai representation, but the Charter requests that we try and
have geographical representation. Is that, that one of the situations you, you're dealing
with in filling the memberships?
MR. DelEON: The use of lanai members and Molokai members is sometimes hung up on
the transportation issues, and making quorums, and making sure . . . if you had a
member from Molokai and lanai and it's bad weather you're down to seven members
right there. There's also in terms of items like the Salary Commission it's, it's a cost
consideration. You have to pay for that flight. The Mayor's budget was short last year,
and then we were at difficult times being able to put people on that kind of board, and
paying for it -- this transportation going back and forth on a regular basis.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MR. DelEON: It's a cost element.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: If it's a concern, Mr. Deleon, then I'll be happy to work with
Mr. Kane and the other members whether we, maybe make it a line item, in the budget
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for the Mayor, but I am more than happy to support funding to allow the total County
community to participate in it's Boards and Commissions, and I will state that on the
record at this time. So, if that is one of the concerns, which is the financial, we can
overcome that.
MR. DelEON: Yeah, if, if the Chairman wants it, we will continue conversation on this?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
MR. DelEON: Yeah, my philosophy has been on major boards that have a real effect on the
function of a department is that we have a Molokai member and a lanai member. So,
like you'll find on the Liquor Control Commission, the Fire Commission, the Police
Commission, you will find representation even though it's not specifically charter
required. And some other major boards that affect different functions, but not
necessarily operations of departments, you'll find either a lanai or a Molokai member.
For instance, Mrs. Endrina wasn't able to continue on the, on the, the Board of Ethics,
so we were looking another lanai member. but the staff that handles the Board of Ethics
specifically said that they were having a problem with lanai members being able to
make the meetings and, and, and not requiring two days to get back at the end of the
day because of the timing involved. So, it gets to be a, a major cost and also has an
impact on the quorums.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, I understand that but I think we can ... we do have. I've
been made aware of people willing to volunteer and with their statuses I would say
either semi-retired or retired ability to attend and I WOUld, I would take their willingness
to serve as a commitment to, to the greater community. So, I just am offering this as a
way to continue to have the proper balance to serve on Boards and Commissions,
particularly Ethics. I think it's very important to have all nine districts represented in this
type of matters. More than happy to work with you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: And the Mayor. And again, whatever hurdles we have in the
way I'm sure we have enough collective abilities to overcome those challenges,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Hokama. Committee Members, any other
questions for Mr. Deleon prior to the Chair's recommendation? Seeing none. The
Chair recommends the approval of the nominees to the Real Property Tax Review
Board, Marilyn Colvin. The nominee to the Salary Commission, Frederick Rohlfing.
And the nominee to the Urban Design Review Board, John Sprinzel. And this will
include the filing of the communication.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Kane, and seconded by Member Pontanilla.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane, as the maker of the
Staff?

motion. Uh, hang on for just a second.

MS. KAWASAKI: To clarify. We cannot file the communication on this item. This is the current
term's communication.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. With that note, we'll withdraw the filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No objection.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Member Kane, as the maker of the motion, do you have
any comments?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I have no further discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Any other discussion? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay, seeing none. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
Thank you, Members. And congratulations to our nominees.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Council member Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVAL OF NOMINEES.

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, it is 9:15 a.m., the Chair will offer the public one last opportunity to
testify on any of our agenda items. Committee Secretary, has anyone signed since the
opening?
MS. BALALA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Seeing none. The Chair will close public testimony for today. Any
objections?
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much. And the Chair recognizes Member Johnson to
this morning's proceedings.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.

COW 2(2)
w

NOMINATIONS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS (VARIOUS)
(C.C. No. 05-20)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we are now on Committee of the Whole Item 2(2), which is
Nominations to Boards, Committees, and Commissions. The Committee is in receipt of
a correspondence dated January 26 th , from the Mayor, requesting consideration of the
following nominees. Now, Members, we are being televised today and the Chair's
intention is to have all these names. It is a very lengthy list of names for the board,
various boards and commissions, and the Chair would like the public to at least hear the
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names. So, at this point, it will be some what lengthy and at a, I think at one point
during my description of the committees and the nominees, the Chair will turn matters
over to the Vice-Chair. Okay.

A.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION ADVISORY COUNCIL
1.
Rudolpho "Rudy" Esquer.

B.

BOARD OF CODE AND APPEALS
1.
Robert Bowlus.

C.

BOARD OF ETHICS
1.
Randol Leach; and
2.
John Pele.

D.

BOARD OF VARIANCES AND APPEALS
1.
Harjinder Ajmani; and
2.
James Shefte.

E.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
1.
Francis Kau.

F.

COMMISSION ON CHILDREN AND YOUTH
1.

Felecia Shin; and

2.

Duke Sevilla.

G.

COMMISSION ON CULTURE AND THE ARTS
1.
Janet Agapay; and
2.
Marilynn Hirashima.

H.

COMMISSION ON NAMING STREETS, PARKS, AND FACILITIES
1.
Verna Nahulu; and
2.
Karen Arakawa.

I.

COST OF GOVERNMENT COMMISSION
1.
Jack Sillicorn, for a term expiring on March 31,2007;
2.
James Loomis, for a term expiring on March 31,2007;
3.
Sandra Swanson, for a term expiring on March 31,2007: and
4.
Sean Cunningham, for a term expiring on March 31, 2007.

J.

COUNCIL ON AGING
1.
Robin Ridley; and
2.
Veronica Yamanoha.
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K.

FIRE AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION
1.
Frank Pikrone; and
2.
Angel Alias.

L.

HANAADVISORY COMMITTEE
1.
Kau'i Kanaka'ole; and
2.
Melissa Mauliola.

M.

LANAI PLANNING COMMISSION
1.
Dwight Gamulo; and
2.
Charles Kaukeano.

N.

LIQUOR CONTROL ADJUDICATION BOARD
1.
Lance Collins; and
2.
Darren Lopez.

O.

LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
1.
Victor Fink; and
2.
Curt Morimoto.

P.

MAUl COUNTY COMMISSION ON PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
1.
Darren Quinn; and
2.
Marguerite Rowland.

Q.

MAUl
1.
2.
3.

R.

MAUl COUNTY GRANTS REVIEW COMMITTEE
1.
Rita Whitford;
2.
Donald Stewart.

COUNTY CULTURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION
Dorothy Pyle;
Lee Kalei Moikeha; and
Evalina "Nani" Watanabe.

Members, at this point, your Chair is a little bit under the weather with his voice, so I will
turn matters over to our Vice-Chairperson, Mr. Dain Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. And just to proceed with the naming of, of the
nominees starting on page four, Members, of your, of your agenda.
S.

MAUl PLANNING COMMISSION
1.
Mr. Bruce U'u; and
2.
Mr. Wayne Hedani.
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T.

POLICE COMMISSION
1.
Doreen Gomes; and
2.
John Ornellas.

U.

REAL PROPERTY TAX REVIEW BOARD:
1.
Carmela Zimmermann.

V.

SALARY COMMISSION
1.
Mr. Douglas Levin; and
2.
Andrew Herrera.

W.

STREET LIGHTING COMMITTEE
1.
Charles Hirata

X.

SUBDIVISION ENGINEERING STANDARDS COMMITTEE
1.
Brooks Aoki; and
2.
Garrett Tokuoka.

Y

KULA AGRICULTURAL PARK COMMITTEE
1.
Gregory Knue; and
2.
Craig Rasmussen.

Z.

MAUl REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
1.
Ms. Linda Tamanaha.

AA.

URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
1.
Eric Nakagawa;
2.
Anthony Riecke-Gonzales;
3.
Russ Riley;
4.
Raymond Phillips; and
5.
Christopher "Chris" Hart.

The following, Chair, as noted in your agenda for the Status on Committee of Women,
the Maui County Arborist Committee, and the Traffic Safety Council, these three do not
need Council approval, but this is as a note to the body.
BB.

COMMITTEE ON STATUS OF WOMEN
1.
Leanne Calandrella; and
2.
Nadine New/ight.

And the expiration are noted different from the '08 normal.
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CC.

MAUl COUNTY ARBORIST COMMITTEE
1.
Sue Lipp;
2.
Harlan Hughes; and
3.
Eric Molina.

And finally, Chair and Members.

DO.

TRAFFIC SAFETY COUNCIL
1.
Thomas Thomas, Sr.;
2.
Charles Casicas, and forgive me if I'm mispronouncing that; and
3.
Mr. Robert Evans.

Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Vice-Chairperson Kane, for your assistance on
this matter. Members. at this time, the Chair will entertain any request for separation for
the various nominees to the Boards and Commissions.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would ask for separation for under Fire and Public Safety
Commission, and underneath number two, Angel Alias. Under the Planning, Lanai
Planning Commission nominee number two, Charles Kaukeano. Under Liquor Control
Commission nominee number one, Victor Fink. Those three, I would ask for separation.
Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Would you request a motion?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, sir. A motion will be requested.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I move for separation for those three nominees as mentioned
earlier.
CHAIR MOLINA: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Hokama to separate Fire and Public
Safety Commission and Lanai Planning Commission and the Liquor Control
Commission, and seconded by Member Carroll. Any other requests for ... oh, excuse
me, any discussion? Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry. We're moving a little fast. If we can just read the names one
more time because we have to jump on pages to just make note of those separated
nominees. Fire Public Safety, is the number one or two?
CHAIR MOLINA: Number two, Angel Alias.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: For the Lanai Planning Commission, Charles Kaukeano.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, hang on. That's on page ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Same page.
CHAIR MOLINA: Letter "M", page three.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: And the Liquor Control Commission, number one, Victor Fink.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Any, any other discussion on the motion that's before you?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'd like to move, I'd like to move to amend the motion?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. There's a motion to amend.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'd like to also add to that list Chris Hart under Urban
Design Review Board. Separate that out.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, well, I have a question but I guess I better end the
motion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah, we'll, we'll, we'll entertain your questions once we get through the
motion, the motion to separate.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Anderson to amend the motion to add for
separation the Urban Design Review Board, and seconded by Member Johnson. Any
discussion on the move to separate? Any other proposed amendments? Okay.
Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are there any nominees here for interviews?
CHAIR MOLINA: We do have two nominees present for the Planning Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can we separate that out then?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, okay, and the Chair will also add that to the amendment. Move to
separate the Maui Planning Commission. Is there ... well ... Staff should we also add,
being that this is another amendment. should we also have a motion for that or a
second?
MS. KAWASAKI: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Anderson. Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: And seconded by Member Johnson to alllend the amendment to the motion
to separate. Any other request for separation? Okay, seeing none. All those in favor of
the amendment, the amendment to the amendment of the original motion signify by
saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose?
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Council member Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED MAIN MOTION TO ADD THE
NOMINEES OF THE MAUl PLANNING COMMISSION, BRUCE
U'U AND WAYNE HEDANI. IN THE SEPARATION FROM THE
VARIOUS NOMINEES TO THE BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND
COMMISSIONS.

CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Now, we go back to the amended motion.
by saying aye.

All those in favor signify

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Thank you.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION:

AMENDED

THE

MAIN

MOTION

TO ADD

CHRISTOPHER

"CHRIS" HART (URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD) IN THE
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SEPARATION FROM THE VARIOUS NOMINEES
BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS.

TO

THE

CHAIR MOLINA: Now, we go back to the original motion. All those in favor signify by saying
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Okay. Thank you. Chair will mark it unanimous.

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

VOTE:

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

SEPARATION OF ANGEL ALLAS (FIRE AND PUBLIC SAFETY
COMMISSION), CHARLES KAUKEANO (LANAI PLANNING
COMMISSION, AND VICTOR FINK (LIQUOR CONTROL
COMMISSION) FROM THE VARIOUS NOMINEES TO THE
BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS.

CHAIR MOLINA: At this point, the Chair will call for a brief recess. One minute recess .
.(gavel) . ..

RECESS:

9:24 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:26 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). .. Good morning, Members, the Committee of the Whole
meeting for February 15th is now back in session. Thank you very much for that brief
recess. At this point, the Chair will entertain a motion, a blanket motion for the approval
of all the nominees for the Boards and Commissions that have not been requested for
separation. And just again for the record, these are the nominees for the Affirmative
Action Advisory Council; the Board of Code and Appeals; Board of Variances and
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Appeals; Civil Service Commission; Commission on Children and Youth; Commission
on Culture and the Arts; Commission on Naming Streets, Parks and Facilities; Cost of
Government Commission; Council on Aging; Hana Advisory Committee; Liquor Control
Adjudication Board; Maui County Commission on Persons With Disabilities; Maui
County Cultural Resources Commission; Maui County Grants Review Committee;
Police Commission; Real Property Tax Review Board; Salary Commission; Street
Lighting Committee; Subdivision Engineering Standards Committee; Kula Agricultural
Park Committee; and the Maui Redevelopment Agency.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: And the Urban Design Review Board.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Kane. Is there a second?
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been seconded by Member Hokama. Discussion? Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, thank you, Mr. Chair. As in the previous item that we heard, COW10, I note that there are no political listings, or, or under the item that is required I
believe under the Charter, which we'll have verified and I'd like to take a moment to list
those names.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: That way the Administration can in the future avoid having an incomplete

application sent to this body. I note on page two for the Board of Ethics, Mr. Randall
leach. For the Board of Variances and Appeals on page two, Mr. James Shefte. On
page three for the Commission on Culture and the Arts, Ms. Janet Agapay. On page
four, Street Lighting Committee, Mr. Charles Hirata. On the Kula Ag Park Committee,
Mr. Craig Rasmussen. On the Urban Design Review Board, Mr. Raymond Phillips.
And that's based on the review of our copies on the application that these political
affiliation component of the application were left blank.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Mr. Deleon, any comments?
MR. DelEON: I'd like to point out, ah, yeah. There are a few that I wasn't able to track down
as they are off-island. However, in my communication of February 7th, we, I thought we
sent the applications, the corrected applications, for Mr. Rasmussen, Karen Arakawa,
and Mr. Phillips for political identification.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Deleon. Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. And I, I see that, so I will stand corrected. And, so, if
we can just make sure that we follow up on the other ones that were noted in the
comments.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I'd be speaking on, in support of the motion on the
floor. Just a few comments on the Commission on Children and Youth. I think our
nominee from lanai, Felecia Shin, is an outstanding nomination. She is very dedicated
to our, our young people on the island of lanai. And I'd also like to commend and ask
for the support for Mr. Duke Sevilla, who for decades, has shown his commitment to
Maui's youth. And so, I speak highly in favor of supporting them on their willingness to
serve on the Commission on Children and Youth.
I'd like to also mention my, my strong support for under Liquor Control Adjudication
Board, a Lanaian, Darren Lopez. He has served the County as a former Liquor Control
Commissioner. And from my understanding and comments I've received from the
community as well as the department that Mr. lopez will continue, is willing to continue
to provide service to the greater community. So, I thank him for that.
Under the Maui County Cultural Resource, Resources Commission, a Lanaian nominee
of Evalina Watanabe or as we more lovingly and commonly call her Nani Watanabe.
I'm in great support of this nominee to replace Uncle Sol Kaopuiki, who has given us
many years of service to the County. I think Nani understands our island well. Her, her
plan, her family, is synonymous with the, the word Lanai, Mr. Chairman. And so, I, I
appreciate this excellent choice in the nomination to represent lanai on this very
important commission.
I'd also like to speak in support of Mr. John Ornellas to the Police Commission. Mr.
Ornellas has a lot of energy, and I'm sure he will be able to channel that within the
parameters of being a, a excellent representative of Lanai on the Police Commission.
He and I have had various conversations, and I believe he can provide some excellent
and positive service to our department, to the men and women in blue, to the Chief, to
the Deputy, as well as to our community. So, I would ask for the Members' support of
Mr. John Ornellas. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Hokama. Any other comments or questions on
the proposed nominees? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'd just like to take this time to thank
all the people who are listed for nomination. It takes an awful lot of personal time out of
someone's life to dedicate themselves to a commission, and I, I think that we're very
lucky in this community to have the number of people who are willing to volunteer their
time for the betterment of Maui County. And, I just like to thank them for their volunteer
efforts, and I'm sure the community also appreciates it. We're very lucky to have this
number of people who are willing to step forward. I know it's hard to find them, but once
we do, we're lucky to have them.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. The Chair echoes your sentiments. Any
other comments or questions relating to the motion on the floor? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, my apologies. I forgot to also mention under the
Lanai Planning Commission, Mr. Dwight Gamulo, who was chosen to fill an unexpired
term. And, I believe his ability on the charter to now to be considered for a full term. I, I
also thank him for his continued service to our community. Those of us who live on
Lanai, those who sit in this chambers are well aware of the unique situations when you
just have basically one employer, one land owner, and the challenges of regarding
ethics, concerns, conflicts of interests concerns, and so while the pool of valid
applicants may be limited, I think people like Mr. Gamulo who puts himself up before the

community to serve the greater interest of the island is mUCh, very, very commendable.
So, I thank him for his volunteerism and the service he wants to give the people of
Lanai. Thank you.
CHAIR MOINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other comments or que ... , questions?
Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. As in past years, I've been consistent with asking
those who have come up to volunteer their commitment to the full term of, of what
they're applying for. And, under the Liquor Control Adjudication Board, because Lance
Collins has run for office in the past, on a number of occasions for different positions,
whether it was the Board of Education or with the County Council in this past race, I will
be supporting Mr. Collins. I think he's a, a good, young, aspiring man that has a lot to
offer to the community. However, it will be with reservations and I'd like to note it on the
record because I think if somebody's gonna make a commitment to fulfill a term of an
office, and this' believe is, if I'm not mistaken goes up for five years and, so, if Mr.
Collins is looking at or aspiring to continue running for public office, generally speaking,
I would so for any individual, I don't think that would be fair to take up a position that is
requesting five years of his time with the intention of ... (BREAK IN RECORDING) ...
if it's unintended that's one thing, but if there is an intention for, for reasons of having
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front and center attention on being active in a committee via a public service, such as
this, and volunteerism. There is some question to that, and I think the public would
appreciate somebody who's gonna come forward and commit themselves to the term
that they are being nominated for. So, again, I make note of it. I've been consistent in
the past in asking the, the hard questions for people who we know have been politically
active and have aspired to become elected officials, and, and Mr. Collins, I believe falls
into that. Again, I will be supporting with reservations and I think he'll do a good job.
Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any other comments or questions prior to the
Chair's comments. The Chair echoes the sentiments of the Committee to thank all of
those who've applied to our various boards and commissions and for the Committee's
information, the Chair and one other Councilmember did request Mr. Ornellas to appear
before the Committee. However, being consistent with the rule of having three or more
Council Members make a request for applicant interviews before this Committee, there
was no other member that requested, so, therefore, Mr. Ornellas is not here. And, one
of the reasons for establishing this policy is that in years past we have had applicants
sitting in our gallery waiting for hours to be asked questions, and only to end up not
having been asked questions, as well as requesting Council members not being here to
ask those questions. So, obviously this is not fair to the applicant and some of whom
have lost money from their jobs by giving up their time to be here. So, it's already tough
enough to ask members of the public to volunteer their time and we don't need to do
anything more to contribute towards that. So, with that being said, the ... Member
Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, I am sorry, Chair. And I just for the second and final time because
you've brought it up. I also made a request and was the lone member. So, I
understand the process and procedure, but I did request that both nominees for the
Board of Ethics be present, and I felt that this particular item or this particular board is
very important in light of many of the things that have been going on within this board
over the past years recently, and I felt it was important for, for certain questions to be
asked of, of these individuals who, who are being nominated to serve on this committee.
I will make an attempt to contact these two individuals personally, Mr. Randol Leach
and Mr. John Pele, and I will ask my own questions regarding some of the issues that I
think are important that I need to understand before provide vote. So, I will also for the
record be just voting to support with reservations the Board of Ethics nominees. Thank
you, Chair
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Member Kane.
comments?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair. Just for clar ... ,
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CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: for clarification, does the motion that's currently on the floor include
the other members of those commissions that haven't been set aside? For instance,
like the Fire and Public Safety Commission, the Committee has asked that Mr. Angel
Alias be set aside. Frank Pikrone, is that also being set aside or is that?
CHAIR MOLINA: No, the, the request was for Mr. Alia ... , Alias to be set aside. So, we can
take a vote. Let me consult with Staff to see what is the most appropriate procedure to
do. Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yes, Mr. Chair. I believe that the folks that were voted on for the
separation are not included in the current motion -CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: -- that is on the floor and that includes Angel Alias, Charles Kaukeano,
Victor Fink, Mr. Chris Hart, as well as, Mr. Bruce U'u and Mr. Wayne Hedani.
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: All those folks are not included in the motion that we have on floor now.
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct. So, with ... if I can consult with Staff for one moment, we
can go ahead and proceed in one clean motion and that will suffice. Okay. Members,
you have it there from Staff. So, this does not include the members that have been
requested or the nominees that have been requested for separation in this current
motion that's before you now. Okay, with that being said, all those in favor of the motion
signify by saying aye.

COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED AYE:
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Okay, seeing none. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers

Anderson,

Carroll,

Hokama,

Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,

and Chair Molina.
NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVAL OF ALL OTHER NOMINATIONS TO THE BOARDS
AND COMMISSIONS.

CHAIR MOLINA: At this point, we will now take a look at the committees that have been
requested for separation and the individuals. We had two applicants that are here today
for the Maui Planning Commission, and we will take it a little bit out of order if there's no
objections. If we will turn to page four of the agenda and the applicants for the Maui
Planning Commission. They're here to respond to any questions that you, the
Committee Members, may have as it relates to their application towards the Maui
Planning Commission.
I have ... first, I guess we'll start with Mr. Bruce U'u. If you could come up here and
please take a seat in front. Thank you, Mr. U'u, for giving up your time here to respond
to questions from the Committee regarding your aspirations to be on the Maui Planning
Commission. Could you just give the Committee an opening statement?
MR. U'U: My name is Bruce U'u. I'm applying for the Maui Planning Commission and I
looking forward to be given the opportunity if you have me to serve Maui County.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. U'u.
applicant? Member Johnson.

Committee Members, questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thanks very much for coming today.
MR. U'U: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I appreciate it. One of the things that our office always gets
questions on is when people apply for the Planning Commission, because you've been
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very active in the Carpenter's Union, one of the first questions that has come to my
office is, will you ever vote no on a particular development or approving a particular
development given that your role in the Carpenter's Union is to promote and advocate
for jobs for the individuals who you represent?
MR. U'U: The question is would, would I ever vote no? You know, to, to answer that I would
have to any time that I go into the Planning Commission or be elected to be on the
Planning Commission, I would take the facts given to me from that time and base my
decision solely on that fact that is presented to me. So, so, the act, the question will be
no or yes, you know, it would have to be at that time. At that certain, when I have the
facts available is the only time that I can see giving the answer. But, yes, I would have,
I would say, no, if I disagree with a project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And do you believe that this will place you in a conflict
with your role and your responsibility to the union members that you represent if you
vote no and yet they are going to be deprived of work as, as a result of your no vote.
How will you, if you do have a conflict. address that issue?
MR. U' U: I think: (1) I would separ. .. , separate myself from my job to be, you know, a
volunteer on the Planning Commission. And, I, I've done that throughout my life,
separating, wearing different hats. One as a football coach, one as a husband. So, I
think we all do that from time to time throughout the year or throughout the day, in fact,
and I would separate myself from the union to be on the Planning Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. In terms of your time because I know we had another
member that had to resign because of the amount of time that it was consuming from
their schedule, so, because this is such a weighty committee and because there are so
many critical decisions that are actually coming before the Planning Commission, many
of which never reach us. Do you believe that you're going to be able to devote full-time
to this particular body and make yourself available without hampering your duties and
obligations within your employment?
MR. U'U: Well, to answer that fairly, I, I spoke to my boss, which is my wife, and she said,
"yes". She said, "yes". I can, you know, she'll allow me the time. We talked it over prior
to me even applying, and that's who I answer to first and foremost is my wife.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much.
MR. U'U: You welcome.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Committee Members, any other questions for
the applicants? Member Anderson.
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COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Before I ask a question of the applicant, I'd like to know
who is leaving the Planning Commission that these two applicants will be replacing?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Anderson. Mr. Deleon could you respond?
MR. DelEON: Bernice lu and Randy Piltz.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Deleon.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, I'm sorry. If I could ask Mr. Deleon a quick question. Mr. Deleon ...
Mr. U'u will be replacing, will that be Ms. lu or Mr. Piltz?
MR. DelEON: I would say Mrs., Mrs. lu.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Okay, Member Anderson, proceed.
COUNCIlMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. U'u, please don't take any
of my comments personally. It has nothing to do with you personally. However, this is
a very, very, important position. The development decisions that are made from the
spec ... , from the Planning Commission for our Special Management Area have long
ranging affect in our community. And, so, we need people who are independent in their

thinking and I, I think because you are a representative, a field representative of the
Carpenter's Union, that your primary fiduciary responsibility is to that organization. So,
I'm, even though you would say, you, you have said that you would be very independent
in your thinking, I don't know how you can separate your job from this position. So ...
my questions are: how long have you worked as a representative of the Hawaii
Carpenter's Union?
MR. U'U: Well, to answer that question, I've been a member for the Carpenter's Union
approximately 15 years.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Fifteen years, you've been a member?
MR. U'U: Fifteen years, yes. But I've been a life long resident on this island my whole life,
and that includes my parents, my grandparents. So, as far as experience, or, or, or
what you referring to my job. Yes, I, I've been a member for 15 years. But, I've been
here my whole life.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: But how long have you been a field representative for the
union?
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MR. U'U: A year, one year.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: A year. So, your, your full-time job now is working as a
field representative for the Carpenter's Union?
MR. U'U: Well, my full-time job is ... I'm a apprenticeship coordinator, right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Can you explain what that is?
MR. U'U: My role would be to bring apprentices in ... get the schooling is my primary goal.
Get the training needed for our carpenters. That's my goal. Get the right teachers to
train the apprentice. That's my primary job in my office right now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is to train new Carpenter-MR. U'U: Schooling.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: -- Union members?
MR. U'U: Take care the schooling, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
representative?

And ... what was your job previous to being a field

MR. U'U: I worked for Rojac Construction.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For 15 years?
MR. U'U; No, I worked there for three years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And previous to that?
MR. U'U: Hawaiian Dredging, ten years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
construction industry?

So, your whole life's occupation has been in the

MR. U'U: No, I worked for Makena Golf Course for a few years. But, yes, I've made my living
working for construction.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Anderson.
Committee Members for Mr. U'u? Member Johnson.

Any other questions from the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because some of the issues and, and this is more relating to
shoreline development, large hotels, resorts, time-shares. I know that just from
speaking to members of the construction union that there have been concerns about the
proliferation of time shares, and many of the projects that are gonna be coming before
the Planning Commission have to do with the time share industry. Do you and, and
without saying whether you would approve or disapprove, do you believe that you would
be able to at least look at some of the concerns that have been raised by your own
industry with regard to time shares, and that you can incorporate that in your review of
resort development in general that is coming before the Commission?
MR. U'U: Yeah, no doubt. The, the questions being asked right now, what I'm seeing is if I'm
gonna be fair. I just know ... letting you guys know that I will be fair. I'll try my best to
be fair. I, I've been actually known to be a fair person. So, I'll give it my, you know,
given the shot, I'll be as fair as possibly I can be and do my best given the time and the
facts given to me during those, I guess, project hearings, etc.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. If the Carpenter's Union comes forward in support of
a particular project, which they many times do, whether it's before us or whether it's
before other bodies, and let's say you do take a position that's counter to theirs on the
Planning Commission, let's say that same issue comes before us, as a County Council,

you're a planning commissioner, but you're serving in your capacity as a Carpenter's
Union representative, and you're expected to come and testify before us as a
representative of the Carpenter's Union, how do you see this working without having a
conflict?
MR. U'U: Well, one way is I, I would separate myself like' said once before. You know, do,
doing, when I'm on the Planning Commission, I'm a planning commissioner. When I'm
dealing with the Union, I'm a Union rep. And, I can, you know, not play it both sides, but
I can work both sides. You know, I might wear two hats at one time, but it's been done
before. Herman served on it, and so did Bill. And, if it worked out good for them and for
the Planning Commission, what I've, what I've heard from that is they served good
terms, and they've done good. So, I'm just following the footsteps of people before me.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Well, you know, and, and I respect that. I think my
concern is primarily because of potential conflicts that may arise because many times
we've had people that have lodged complaints about individuals coming forward, you
know, and particularly, you know, when they serve on boards and commissions, there
has to be a very clear separation. So, I know it's a very difficult situation. But they were
not necessarily in the same position that you are where they must, you know, let's say
take a particular position advocating on behalf of their representatives or their union
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members. So, you know, not always but I, I'm just a little bit concerned about that. And
I, I hope you understand too that I've known you for a long time, and I know you to be
very a fair and certain, certainly, you know, a decent person. So, I have no problems
with, you know, you as an individual, but I just have a little bit of a problem with a
potential for conflict, and particularly with regard to projects that involve carpentry work
where there are always gonna be members of your union that depending on how you
vote, they could either be out of work or be provided with work, and those are the
people that actually help to pay, you know, for your wages and your salary to do what
you do. So, I hope you understand that.
MR. U'U: Yes. Yes, I do.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Johnson. Any other questions for the applicant,
Mr. U'u? Are there ... Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. U'u.
MR. U'U: Good morning.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you for being here. The first question is, and it's kind of a follow
up to my colleague from West Maui's earlier question. Do you believe, as a carpenter,
that all development is good development?
MR. U'U: No.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Because you're gonna be dealing with, or you're gonna be acting as the
authority in all matters relating to coastal zone management law, which' believe Ms.
Anderson referenced. If there's a project that comes forward that demonstrates
whether it's ... excessive run-off issues or they just come forward with, with facts to the
project that just doesn't add up regarding an impact to water, water, shore, or shore
water quality. Is that something you would take into account? And you stated you're life
long resident, your generations, like myself, as a native Hawaiian that, that water is our
icebox.
MR. U'U: Correct. I'll take that in, in the highest regards and place the responsibility on
myself to make the proper decision.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. The other question I have is I'm gonna paint the scenario,
and if you're unable to respond, I, I completely understand. In the heat the of the battle
when you're in a planning commission seat, what would you, be your comment if say a
Council member, say myself or any other Council member approached you during the
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recess, as an example, during your proceedings, would you see that as appropriate?
And, let's say I came to you, and you and I are, are friends, we've known each other for
long time; well I came up to you and said, "Eh, Bruce, how come you voting like that
for? How come you talking like that?" Would you think it would be appropriate for me to
approach you?
MR. U'U: I would shut you down, Dain, is what I would do. I would, I would base the facts
given to me at that time and, and, you know, like she said think as an independent. And
that's what I would do.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So, in your mind, you think it's basically inappropriate for any elected
official to approach a commissioner on an item.
MR. U'U: Definitely.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much for your comments.
MR. U'U: You're welcome.
CHAIR MOLINA:

Okay, thank you, Member Kane.

Any other questions for the applicant?

Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mr. U'u, if the Carpenter Union

often times comes to the Planning Commission to testify in support of a project, what
would be your position as far as participating in that application should the Carpenter's
Union come in support of the project?
MR. U'U: Well, it's just a process, is how I look at it. You got people for and people against.
It's a democratic process, and they have the right to come up and voice their opinion. I

wish more people would get involved in voicing their opinion, but I just would be one in
the Planning Commissions. One of nine listening to testimony. And that's my stand on
that. I'd give 'em the opportunity like any other person. I won't hold it for them or
against them like any individual coming up to testify.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you wouldn't feel the need to recuse yourself because
you are a ... employed by the Carpenter's Union?
MR. U'U: No. I, I, I would be thinking independent on my own. That's how I feel.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Have you read the Code of Ethics for the County of Maui?
MR. U'U: No, I haven't, I haven't.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Anderson.
questions for the applicant? Member Kane.

Committee Members, any other

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Final, my final opportunity, Chair, to ask questions. And it may be a
leading question because on ... what I believe is that if you are selected to be on the
Maui Planning Commission and there's an issue that you folks may have dealt with or
may ... let's, let's keep it to a specific situation. If you as a planning commissioner
along with your colleagues on the Planning Commission dealt with an issue and
provided a recommendation to this body, do you see yourself coming before this body
and testifying? And the way, and the reason I ask as a leading question is because I,
as an individual, and I'm completely separate all other eight members may think
completely different. But for me, because I'm selecting you, if I, if I do select you, I want
to make sure that you base your decisions impartially. In other words, you looking at all
the facts, not just one way or the other because of upbringing or Whatever, but you, you
try to do yourself good to the community by presenting yourself as impartial. And say
as a commissioner, you were on the losing side of some sort of recommendation, there
was conflict, in other words recommendation, would you come before this body and
testify on your personal position or would you just let stand what occurred as far as the
Planning Commission's recommendation to this body?
MR. U'U: I would let stand what occurred.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Committee Members, any other questions for
the applicants? The Chair has one, just one question, relating to time, Mr. U'u. And I
notice that in your application that you're very active as a football coach for the
Makawao Cowboys and other football teams, which I think is a significant contribution to
our community. Are you currently still coaching football?
MR. U'U: No, I took a year off actually coaching, and coaching paddling, high school paddling.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, good. I just ... I, I asked that because, as you know, the Planning
Commission is very demanding. I've been reading in the paper recently where they're
operating with bare quorum, maybe only five out of nine members appearing. So, for
me, it's important that any applicant will have the time to show up to these meetings
because, you know, there are some very important and critical decisions that need to be
made. So, at this point, you've given up coaching for the time being?
MR. U'U: Correct.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. U'u. Members, any final questions for the applicant?
Seeing none. The Chair would like to thank you, Mr. U'u, for giving us your time here
today.
MR. U'U: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Our next applicant for the Planning Commission. The Chair would like to
call up Wayne Hedani. Good morning, Mr. Hedani.
MR. HEDANI: Good morning, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you for being here.
Committee? Thank you.

Could you open up with a statement to the

MR. HEDANI: I'd just like to say thank you for the opportunity to come before you. I think it's a
privilege and honor to be nominated to the Planning Commission. I welcome the
opportunity and look forward to the proceedings.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Hedani.
applicant? Member Johnson.

Committee Members, questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Wayne, thank you very much for coming today.

My

questions will be similar to the ones that I asked of the previous applicant for this

commission. I, looking at your, you know, your past background, could you summarize
some of the positions that you've had held including your current position, and then
relate that to what you see as your role as a planning commissioner.
MR. HEDANI: You're talking about my career positions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
MR. HEDANI: Okay. Currently, I'm the President and General Manager of Kaanapali
Operations Association. Kaanapali Operations Association or "KOA" for short is a nonprofit corporation. It's established, it was established in 1996. The purpose of the
organization is to manage, pretty much manage the common areas of the Kaanapali
Beach Resort. We handle landscaping, security, transportation, architectural review for
any improvements that come up within the resort for development, and we manage the
Covenants, Codes and Restrictions for the resort. That's currently what we do. And
that's my current position. Prior to that, I've been property manager with Colliers,
Monroe, Friedlander. I've been property manager and commercial manager for Kapalua
Resort, Kapalua Land Company, Inc. I've managed the Lahaina Cannery General Mall.
I guess as I get older, my tenure and positions have gotten shorter and shorter, and so,
I've been through a few positions.

I was also the president of the Chamber of
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Commerce, which is the equivalent of an executive director, did that for four years. And
prior to that, I worked with Amfac Property Investment Corp., which was the developer
of the Kaanapali Beach Resort. I started in 1973 and finished in 1990.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and because your background has largely been as a
representative for people that either have property, investments, or do development in
that area, how do you combat the impression that you're going to be pro-development?
And how do you see your role as being a planning commissioner not being in conflict
with perhaps some of your alliances to these companies that you just listed?
MR. HEDANI: I don't know that being pro-development is a bad thing. There's good
development and there's bad development. I would be in favor of development that's
good. I would be opposed to developments that's not good, and I can separate that in
my mind. I don't particularly have an anti-development position, but I think there needs
to be balance on the commission as far as both perspectives. I kinda like to think that
development needs to occur in a proper framework. When a development is proposed I
think you need to address all of the impacts that it creates, and I think that one way of
addressing those impacts is through the Planning Commission . . . attachment of
conditions in order to make sure that any of the impacts that are derived or addressed
properly and completely. Basically, I think that would be my answer.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, and because of the fact that you represent, you
know, a wide number of companies in the Kaanapali area, we have many issues, which
will be coming forward. Some of them will not come to us. They're exclusively at the
Planning Commission. Do you believe that any of the members of your Association, like
Kaanapali Ocean Resorts, I'm, I'm assuming they're a member of your organization or
are they not?
MR. HEDANI: Kaanapali Ocean Resort, the Westin Property is not a member of KOA.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. HEDANI: The Maui Marriott Resort is a member of KOA.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and because there's the issue with expansion of the
Timeshare Towers, are you intending to recuse yourself if you are put on this
commission should there be a meeting which involves that particular property?
MR. HEDANI: I think that, that would be, that would be controlled by the Board of Ethics.
From a financial standpoint, because the Maui Marriott Resort is a member of KOA and
financially supports KOA through our assessments of the resort, I would most probably
need to recuse myself in those cases where a KOA member is applying for approval.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, because a lot of the development that's occurring is in
resort areas right now, both South and West Maui, are really, I guess in a up boom
mode, if you will, with basically resort development occurring, large development
particularly in West Maui, some proposed in South Maui, because of your ties to that
development industry, do you think that additional pressures will be put on you by your
Association to ... (CHANGE TAPE) ... or another way in regard to any vote that you
may have as a planning commissioner, whether it's either for or against?
MR. HEDANI: I would think that my association would tolerate my partic ... , my participation on
the Planning Commission. I've reviewed the question with my Board of Directors. I've
indicated to them that it does take a lot of time. It would take at least two complete days
out of my work schedule just to attend meetings, not to mention site visits, or anything
else that you have. They're very supportive of my participation on the Planning
Commission because they believe that I can provide representation on the commission
from the standpoint of the people of West Maui, as well as being a resident of the
Central Maui, and having an understanding of developments' role within the community
and, and over time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And one final question. This is in regard to the infrastructure
that we currently have some problems in West Maui specifically with regard to only
having one road in and out of West Maul. Do you believe that it is critical to have
adequate infrastructure in place prior to approving additional development?
MR. HEDANI: I think it's important that infrastructure keep pace with development. I don't
know that you need to have it in place prior to anything happening. I think you need to
have it in place coincident wilh the development that occurs in order to address the
impact that particular development could create.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, well, then in that same vein, do you believe that our
infrastructure in West Maui is adequate to address the development that is coming
forward?
MR. HEDANI: I think there are a lot of shortages in infrastructure. I remember sitting in
monthly meetings with Hannibal Tavares when he was pushing for the by-pass with the
State of Hawaii and the by-pass has been on the books for 20 years. There are things
that need to be done and, you know, those particular questions are not necessarily
within the Planning Commission's purview to create a requirement that you can solve,
but it's, it's conditions that need to be addressed. Do we need a by-pass? Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Committee Members, questions? Member
Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Hedani.
MR. HEDANI: Good morning.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you for being here. I just have a few questions. In your response
regarding your background, I noted your comment regarding be ... , being the head of
the Chamber of Commerce for four years. And so, I'll cite my observation and
experience with you based on that comment, knowing that in recent hearings, you've
come before this body, the previous Council's body in a committee, and you've testified
on something that went against what the sitting Chair ... Chamber of Commerce was
supportive of, and that is the lighting ordinance. And, so, that demonstrates to me your
consistency on what you cite as a political affiliation, independent. You're able to
separate things. I also note that, that you sat on the Citizens Advisory Committee to the
General Plan under the Carvalho and Tavares administration. So again, D and R, in the
seat and you sitting there being recognized. Would you be able to cite say another, I
know significance is relative, but any other item, or, or thing that has occurred in Maui in
your long tenure here active as a, as a active person in the community that would show
your sense of independence from what may be perceived as some label of pro or anti or
anything else? Would you provide, and if you can't answer, I understand because again
I see, I can see just on your application and from my experience with you, you've
demonstrated that, but I, I'm curious to know if you'd be able to cite something worth ...
sticks out in your mind as showing that independence from, some, some label?
MR. HEDANI: I guess, this will make an interesting story. Back in 1966 or 1967, we used to
do a lot of diving out in Makena. We used to spend lime from six o'clock in the llIorning
to six in the evening, a lot of it in the water off of Big Beach diving, off of Wailea, or the
Makena area. And the people that I would go with were concerned about a resort
development that was proposed for the Makena area, and we must've been 15 or 16
years old at the time, and we decided to march ourselves up to the Planning
Department Office, and find out what was going on. So, we actually met with the
Planning Director who was Tosh Ishikawa at the time, and asked him how can we be
assured that this future of city of flowers that you're talking about is gonna not block
access to the beach for us or not create problems with run off into the ocean from
sedimentation on the coral reefs, and Tosh was very understanding. He sat down, he
explained to us how many beach accesses they had put in, how many parking stalls
they had set up, how restroom facilities would be put in, landscaping would be put in,
and we were satisfied with his answers, and, and that development became the, the
resort development of Wailea, which I think has been done in a relatively conscientious
way as far as preserving beach accesses and preserving the beauty of the surrounding
environment. So, although I seem pro-growth, pro-development because some of the
work that I've done in the past, we can take positions that are strong relative to
protecting what we feel is important.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hedani.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good morning, Mr. Hedani.
MR. HEDANI: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for being here.
MR. HEDANI: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I noticed that you spent the last five years on the Maui
Police Commission, and you currently serve as their Chair?
MR. HEDANI: That's correct.
COUNCIL MEMBER ANDERSON: And how often do they meet?

MR. HEDANI: The Police Commission meets once a month.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is it for a day or half a day or?
MR. HEDANI: Normally, we meet on the third Wednesday of every month and we begin the
meetings at about nine or ten o'clock in the morning and it usually runs till about noon
shortly after noon, and we're finished by then.
COUNCIL MEMBER ANDERSON: And has your company ever docked your pay for that time?

MR. HEDANI: No, they haven't.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you've received payment from your company while
you've been volunteering for this commission?
MR. HEDANI: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you tell me the name of, the names of the members
of the Kaanapali Operations Association?
MR. HEDANI: Kaanapali Operations currently has the Hyatt Regency Maui; the Maui Marriott
Resort; the Estate of James Campbell, which own the fee under Westin and the
Whalers Village Shopping Center.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: James Campbell Estate owns?
MR. HEDANI: They own the fee beneath the Westin and the Whalers Village. The Royal
Kaanapali Golf Course; Kaanapali Alii; Kaanapali Royal; the Royal Lahaina Resort; and
the Maui Kaanapali Villas, that would comprise the current membership.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you know if any of these entities have land that will be
developed in the future, in the near future?
MR. HEDANI: Almost all of those properties are what I call part of South Beach in Kaanapali.
It's bounded by Honoapiilani Highway, Hahakea Stream to the south, and Kekaa Drive
to the north, and most of the properties are all fully developed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Does the James Campbell Estate have any lands in West
Maui that are up for development?
MR. HEDANI: I'm not aware of any property that they would have that would be up for
development.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, most of these properties are fully developed?
MR. HEDANI: Right, with the exception of the Maui Marriott, which is coming before, I guess,
the Council for additional development.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, I, I'm sorry, did I not hear you say that you would
recuse yourself over that issue?
MR. HEDANI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. I don't have a question. I have
a comment. I'm really pleased with the caliber of Mr, Mr. Hedani. I, I'm quite pleased
that an individual like this, busy as he is, is willing to volunteer, take the time and serve
this community. I'm, I, I get a little troubled to listen to, and I don't know what it is, but
affiliations, associations. You know, whether Mr. Hedani is appOinted to the board or
not, he is one vote of nine. And I, I am thankful for your perspectives. I am thankful that
you're able to understand the processes, and I think that's, what, what's, what's
important. The wanting to serve this community, and you've demonstrated your
commitment to this community for a good number of years. I think the caliber and
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integrity of this individual in particular definitely garners my support, and I, you know,
encourage every, everybody. When you take a look at asso ... , associations or
affiliations, you don't have to look very far. We have realtors on the commission; we
have business people with union affiliations already on the commission. We have had
prior associations, so, you know what let's take a look the individual and the
commitment to serve, and let's move on. Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Mateo. Committee Members, questions for Mr.
Hedani? The Chair has one question, again, relates to time. I notice you're very active
in a lot of, I guess, organizations in the community. Assuming if you are selected to be
on the Planning Commission, are you planning on reducing your time as far as serving
other organizations in the community? I, I ask that because the demands are many on
the Planning Commission.
MR. HEDANI: Although I've listed a lot of things on my resume, a lot of those are
participations on, on boards and non-profits in the past. The current, the current
participation is on Maui County Crime Stoppers and on the Maui Police Commission.
I've submitted a resignation to the Crime Stoppers Board with reservations because it's
an organization that I thought was very important. But antiCipating the time constraints
that would be required for this particular position, I have stepped done from that board
in order to ensure that I have adequate time to devote to the commission.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Hedani. Any other questions for Mr. Hedani? Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Not a question, but just ... sincere thank you for your, your work on the
Police Commission. You've done a great job with llle commission and I think the whole
body will echo my comments of thanking you for your work, and although you, you have
a couple more meetings to go as the Chair and as a member, thank you very much.
MR. HEDANI: I appreciate it.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kane. Member Johnson.
COUNCllMEMBER JOHNSON: I don't have a question of Mr. Hedani, but I do have a
question of Mr. Deleon with regard to the current composition of the Planning
Commission. Do you have any idea of the different, let's say occupational array that
compromises the commission, so that, you know, I just, I'm trying to get a sense of what
the balance is on the commission at this time?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Deleon.
MR. DelEON: I can run down the current members. Mr. Piltz is a private contractor, an
electrical contractor. Ms. lu is a realtor. She's coming off and Mr. Piltz are both coming
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off and being replaced with these individuals. I don't know Susan Moikeha's profession
straight off. I don't know what that is. Mr. Casumpang is with HC&S. Mrs. Freitas is a
realtor. Ms. Eason is with the D.O.E., at least she's associated with Hana School. Mr.,
Ms. Shepherd's an independent
Ms. Omori is an independent businessperson.
businessperson, and I believe Dr. laconetti is retired.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Deleon, Member Johnson. Any other comments or
questions for Mr. Hedani? Seeing none. The Chair would like to thank you, Mr. Hedani,
for giving your time to the Committee today.
MR. HEDANI: You're welcome.
CHAIR MOLINA: What is the pleasure of the body? We do have other members or nominees
for the various boards and commissions that have been requested for separation.
Would the body like to take a brief recess, and we can come back? Okay, looking at the
nod of heads, the Chair will call for a recess. We shall reconvene at 10:30 a.m .
.(gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:20 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:35 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel). " Committee of the Whole Meeting for February 15th is now
back in session. Thank you, Members, for that recess. At this point Members, if there
are no objections, the Chair would like to conduct the vote for the Maui Planning
Commission nominees at this time. Any objections?
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, seeing no objections, the Chair's recommendation is the approval of,
let's start first with the, the individual by the name of Bruce U'u for nomination to the
Planning Commission. The Chair's recommendation is a motion to approve.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Kane, and seconded by Member Pontanilla.
Member Kane, as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Chair, very briefly. I think Mr. U'u is gonna bring. . a
position on that commission that will provide the diversity that the commission needs,
and I think the public expects as far as diversity is concerned. I think he's going to be
able to demonstrate through some of the responses that he's given us that he will be
independent and not feel strapped by any pressure from what his duties are, and I think
that any type of labels that are attempted to be cast on individuals, such as Mr. U'u,
have shown in the past that those labels simply don't stick when it comes to issues that
impacts the person's personal self and their families and, and their interest throughout
the community. So, I think Mr. U'u has demonstrated that he'll be able to do that, and I
look forward to his serving on, on this, on this particular body, which is very important for
us here on Maui. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Committee Members, any other questions as it
relates or comments to the nominees, or nomination of Mr. U'u to the Planning
Commission? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, on this particular nomination, I don't have a problem
with Mr. U'u as a person. I think he's a really fine individual, and I do appreciate the fact
that he's come forward to serve. I have concerns always about inherit cont/icts where
what you do and the money that you receive in terms of compensation and your role.
There's always this perception of conflict and I know that there have been recent
criticism of people that have been nominated to boards or commissions. There's been
threats of litigation if certain things go through or they don't go through and I know that
commissioners have been sued in their own individual capacity. I guess my view of
balance on any board or commission is to try to not require the individual every time
there's a question about a development or about an issue that have to declare a
potential conflict or to have to go running to the Board of Ethics for a ruling. I have a
problem with any board or commission individual where there's this inherit conflict
because I think what it does is it sets that person up for criticism. I just, you know,
believe that if you're gonna serve on a board or commission, you should not have that
kind of perception of a tie of either some kind of monetary gain on behalf of the people
that you represent or even criticism in the public eye to say that you're not doing your
job fairly. I think that many times we set people up for failure. I think it's one of those
situations where a really wonderful person applying for a board or commission, but I
think it's the wrong board or commission. I think there are other areas where people
can serve, and I know in the past I've supported people that have been union
representatives. I know with Mr. Casumpang, I have had some concerns, and I
expressed my concerns then, and I did, I believe, vote to support him because I know
him personally. I think that in this situation no matter whether I support him or don't
support him, it's nothing about his character as a person. It's not an affront to him or
any criticism of whether I think that, you know, he has the capability to serve or not. But
in this particular situation, because I have received so many comments from members
of the public about these inherit conflicts, and because I think the public is getting
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increasingly frustrated that they don't believe that we have balance and that we're
putting people on boards and commissions who have this type of conflict, right, conflict
right from the get go. I'm going to in this particular situation vote against Mr. U'u, not
because of who he is, but because there is this potential for continual conflict and I just
feel it's really something that our constituents are asking us more and more to look at in
terms of the representatives that we do put on boards and commissions. And, I respect
of what Mr. Mateo has said. I know that sometimes we do tend to label people, but I
really believe that in this situation I have to respect the views of my constituents and
a/so try to prevent these people from being placed in a situation where they're always
gonna be subjected to criticism. So, I will be voting no on this particular applicant.
Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other comments or questions as it
relates to the nomination of Mr. U'u to the Planning Commission? Member Anderson.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. You know, the, the Planning
Commission has an awful lot of authority and, and really control over the future
development of Maui County. Mr. U'u is an outstanding citizen. You can see by the
volunteer work he's done as a football coach, working with young students. It looks like
he's really applied himself in, in the construction industry and worked his way up the
ladder. That's very admirable, and I wish I could support his nomination. However, not
only is there is an inherit conflict, but I believe that his appointment to this commission
would be a violation of our Code of Ethics. First of all, the Hawaii Carpenter's Union
depend on development in Maui County for their members to make a living. Mr. U' u
makes his living as a representative of this union. The Code of Ethics states, that
Section 10-4, under prohibitions, and members of the Planning Commission are
considered officers of the County. "No officer or employee of the County shall engage in
any business transaction or activity or have a financial interest, direct or indirect, which
is incompatible with the proper discharge of the officers' or employees' official duties, or

which may tend to impair the officers' or employees' independence of judgment in the
performance of the officers' or employees' officials duties." Now, I know Mr. U'u said
that he could separate himself. However, when you dep ... , depend on an employer for
your living to supply your family with food, shelter, and they're dependent on that, I don't
believe you can be impartial and separate that financial interest from decision making
on a board that will ultimately determine whether or not your union has jobs. So, I
cannot support Mr. U'u for that reason. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, any comments or
questions regarding the nomination of Mr. U'u to the Planning Commission? Member
Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I'd like to rise to a point of information to ask Mr. Deleon a question, if
possible.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Kane, Mr. Deleon. Member Kane, proceed.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, and if you can respond, Mr. Deleon, and if you can't I
understand, no problem. And this is a follow to Ms. Anderson's .... point that she's
making to justify her vote regarding a, a violation of the Code of Ethics. Has there been
any discussion whatsoever in reviewing this particular applicant, and I'll keep it simple to
this applicant, regarding this issue that's being brought forward, has there any been,
been any discussion with, say with Corporation Counsel to provide guidance on this
particular issue?
MR. DelEON: Not in this particular case, no. I think we look through the history that Mr. U'u
referred to where former members of the same organization serving on the same body.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, and Mr. Chair, if I may just from Corp Counsel?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Has there been any issue that has been raised before where Corporation
Counsel has provided an opinion and in line with what Mr. Deleon just stated about
prior appointees or nominees being appointed to commissions with a similar type of
scenario that Mr. U'u poses? Has there been anything that's been brought forward to
anybody or request to, to see if there is some sort of conflict?
MS. FUJITA VllLAROSA: Not that I'm aware of, but our office doesn't issue opinions on
conflict of interest issues. We do provide guidance to, when asked, based on prior
opinions of the Board of Ethics. However, we often caution. We usually caution that
those opinions are based on those particular facts of that case, so, you kinda have to
use some judgment when applying it to other situations ;n the future. But we haven't

had any particular requests for information for any of these nominees.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So, so to further my, my questions on, to, to gain information on this,
what would be the way of resolving what Ms. Anderson brings forward as an issue?
And, and I won't draw any conclusion to it, but is, what would be the proper procedure
to, to flush out whether or not there is, there is a conflict and a, a violation of the Code of
Ethics? Does it have to have a formal complaint filed and it go through a process? Is
that how it'd be done?
MS. FUJITA VIlLAROSA: Not necessarily a complaint, but somebody could request an, an
advisory opinion from the Board of Ethics. I think that the Board may have some
difficulty in this situation because they're not looking at a particular set of facts like an
application that's currently before the body and you're looking at whether or not that
individual could vote on that particular item on the agenda. In this case, we're kind of

- 42-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

February 15, 2005

looking at just generally and I guess anticipating what kinds of things could come before
the commission. You know, it'd be difficult for, I think, for the Board of Ethics to render
such a decision without having any specific facts before them, but, but a, a person could
request an advisory opinion from the Board of Ethics.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any other questions? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, is Corporation Counsel sitting on the Board of Ethics?
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you, are you advising them regularly?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Me, me, individually. No, I'm not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you aware of the recent .... Gladys Baisa stepped
down from the Salary Commission, are you aware of the facts surrounding that case?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yes, I am.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could you give us some idea of the reason for that?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Urn.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Point of order.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, could you some how tie that question into what's on the
agenda here today because we're discussing Mr. U'u's nomination and if you could -COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: To the motion on the floor.
CHAIR MOLINA: --tie it to the motion on the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm just following up on Mr. Kane's questions regarding the
Board of Ethics and a similar case in that a board member stepped down from the
board because of a conflict.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, the Chair will allow that question to proceed.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: My understanding was that the Board of Ethics opinion didn't
require that Gladys Baisa step down. They did advise that she would be unable to vote
on matters pertaining to the Council Members' salaries. So, it was -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because ...
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --it was more narrow because she appeared before Council on
behalf of her organization that she works with.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: To seek money from the Council?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Any other questions or comments relating to the motion
on the floor regarding Mr. U'u's nomination to the Planning Commission? Seeing none.
The Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor of the motion on the floor to nominate
Bruce U' u to the Maui Planning Commission signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON; No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, for the record, the vote is six to two, with two no's cast by Members
Anderson and Johnson. Thank you.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Mateo,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

Councilmembers Anderson and Johnson.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

and

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVAL OF
COMMISSION.

BRUCE

U'U

TO

THE

MAUl

PLANNING

CHAIR MOLINA: Next to vote the nomination of Wayne Hedani to the Maui Planning
Commission. The Chair's recommendation is the approval of the nomination of
Mr. Hedani to the commission. The Chair will entertain a motion.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been moved by Member Kane, and seconded by Member
Mateo. Member Kane, as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I'll yield the floor, Chair. I think some comments within the
discussion including some of the comments that were made by Councilmember
Mateo aptly describe my, my feeling about Mr. Hedani, and I think he will serve as
a, as a welcome addition to, to this particular body. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. The floor is open for any Members to
comment on the nomination of Mr. Hedani to the Maui Planning Commission.
Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Since I did question Mr. Hedani,
I'd like this opportunity to clarify that I think it's very important that we know the
affiliations of people who come before boards and commissions to serve. You
cannot separate a person's affiliation from who they are, that many times your
affiliations reflect who you are. And in this case, I think Mr. Hedani past the test. I
think that his organization that he works for does not present him with a conflict of
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think furthermore that his experience in this community will be a
valuable asset to the Planning Commission and that he will be a welcomed
addition, and I fully support his nomination. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Committee Members, any other
comments or questions relating to the motion on the floor to nominate Wayne
Hedani to the Maui Planning Commission. The Chair seeing none will call for the
vote. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilrnembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION:

APPROVAL OF WAYNE HEDANI TO THE MAUl PLANNING
COMMISSION

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, let us now go back to letter K, which relates to the Fire and
Public Safety Commission. A request for separation was made by Member
Hokama relating to the nomination of Angel Alias to the Fire and Public Safety
Commission. At this time, the Chair will recognize Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
Chairman, thank you.
I have been in verbal
communication with the, the Mayor and his office and over ... (CHANGE TAPE) .
. . I've been receiving comment from the community regarding the nominee, and
therefore to be fair to the nominee, / will/ike to ask that at this time, we decline the
nomination, allow us additional time, so that the Mayor and I can provide an

opportunity to deal with those community comments and concerns, and again the
Mayor has always the additional opportunity for a re-submittal for future
consideration. But because there is a clock that ticks that we're under, I would
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ask that we ... I would ask the Members to support my request, so that we can
deal with it in a more timely manner in the near future, Chairman. So, I would
move, and this is also for "0", Liquor Control Commission, I would ask that the
Committee ... I would move that the nomination of, to Angel Alias to the Fire and
Public Safety Commission and Victor Fink to the Liquor Control Commission be
declined.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, motion has been made on the floor to decline the nominations of
Angel Alias to the Fire and Public Safety Commission and Victor Fink to the
Liquor Control Commission. Motion has been made by Member Hokama, and
seconded by Member Carroll. Any further discussion at this time?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No further discussion, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMER ANDERSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, for clarification, I'm sorry I don't think I
quite understood Mr. Hokama's objection. Could you clarify that for us please
again?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, Member Hokama, could you elaborate for the body.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have been receiving concerns from our community on
Lanai, and since I was short of the required three minimum members to request
presence of the nominees, I have informed the Mayor that of the community
concerns I'll be requesting a denial of the nomination at this time, which would
give us additional time to deal with those community concerns. And again the
Mayor ... I, I will always support the Mayor, his opportunity to re-submit or
substitute nominations for this two important commissions that serve the greater
community of Maui County.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, are these members, are these nominees from the
island of Lanai?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
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CHAIR MOLINA: I'm sorry, thank you. Any other comments to the consideration
regarding the motion on the floor? Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Chair. If I may ask Councilmember Hokama a question?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: If Mr. Hokama has had the opportunity to speak with each of these
nominees personally?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have not and therefore that is one of the reasons that I
think additional time would be very helpful that I can present back to this
Committee in a future consideration.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Kane. Any further questions? Proceed.

VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. My, my next question then would be jf
Mr. Hokama can help me to, to, to support Mr. Hokama I'm, I'm hoping that this
denial does not reflect on these two individuals, but does again, the, the need is to
provide additional time to address ... concerns that have come forward from the
community and that it doesn't reflect on these members as being unable to fulfill
those duties that are being requested of us by the administration. So, I guess,
again, if, if the driver in this is because there's additional time needed to address
community concems on the island of Lanai, I will gladly support Mr. Hokama on
that and that it comes with no reflection of ill-will towards these two individuals.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane.
comment?

Member Hokama, would you like to

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I would say that Mr. Kane has stated very accurately.
This is in no means a reflection of the individuals, but the, I would, I am using this
as the only available option to provide additional time for future consideration.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other discussion as it relates to the
motion on the floor? Okay, the motion on the floor again to restate is to deny the
nomination of Angel Alias to the Fire and Public Safety Commission and Victor
Fink to the Liquor Co., Liquor Control Commission based on the need for
information and some concerns being expressed of, from the Lanai community.
Member Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: And just finally, Mr. Chair, and thank you for providing the, the
latitude on providing comment on this issue. I, I would hope that in, in, in the
future we would be able to avoid this by perhaps having some communication
prior to nominees coming down and this has been an on-going request that prior
to nominations coming down that the Administration perhaps and if I had been out
of the loop in some way I apologize for being out of that loop but ... having the
Administration come forward get a, at least get a pulse on potential concerns that
may be raised by a community, such as this particular case. It seems that we
could've avoided this if we simply had some level of communication between the
two branches to get ... some of the things in common clear as well as some of
the concerns that may ... that the rise to the, to the surface. So, I just wanted to
share that comment and hopefully we can avoid this kind of situation in the future.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Okay, the Chair will call for the vote, which
is the motion to deny the nomination of Angel Alias to the Fire and Public Safety
Commission and Victor Fink to the Liquor Control Commission. All those in favor
of the motion on the floor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

DISAPPROVAL OF THE NOMINATIONS OF ANGEL ALLAS TO
THE FIRE AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMISSION AND VICTOR
FINK TO THE LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Next item that was requested for separation has to do with the Lanai
Planning Commission and the individual named is Charles Kaukeano. The Chair will
turn the floor over to Committee Member Hokama for comments.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, Chairman, I would move to decline the nomination of
Charles Kaukeano to the Lanai Planning Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been moved by Member Hokama to deny the nomination of
Charles Kaukeano to the Lanai Planning Commission, and seconded by Member
Carroll. Member Hokama, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I know this individual for many years. He has
already provided service to our community by being a former member of the Urban
Review Design Board. I have continually asked him to continue to volunteer for
additional boards and commissions considerations. I have discussed this with Mayor
Arakawa and, you know, again, this is no reflection of the individual, 'cause I have
supported him in the past, and I will continue to support him in the future. However,
again as I stated earlier, when you deal with one employer, with one company on an
island, sitting on a planning commission where your employer is basically the only one
that's going to propose development proposals, and you are a direct employee of that
developer, it places that individual in, in situations that at times for a small community
like ours on Lanai there have been times, and I will be very frank and state on the
record, where there have been some management people who have been very heavy
handed to their employees about what they should and shouldn't say about
considerations that impact the total island and the total community of Lanai. I would
hate to place this person in a situation unfairly. You know, I believe in his integrity and
his independence, but as a direct employee of the entity that will make proposals of
development to this very commission, I would like additional time to, to talk to this
nominee if he feels that he can, he is still willing to serve, because obviously as a direct
employee he's going to need to recuse himself on every consideration. And, if you've
looked at our past Lanai Planning Commission agendas that is basically the only the
thing that goes on those agendas. And, I will be writing to the Board of Ethics for an
advisory comment regarding direct employment situation for this individual, so that is my
request. It's been brought to be me again in the last few weeks. Lanai people have
been quite vocal about some of their concerns to me and my returns back to home, and
so, I would ask the Committee to please consider my requests for support. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Any other comments or questions relating to
the motion on the floor? Member Anderson.

~
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COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: I find this very similar to Mr. U'u's employment, and so I will
support Mr. Hokama's request.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other comments or questions relating to
the motion on the floor regarding the denial of Mr. Kaukeano to the lanai Planning
Commission? The Chair would like to offer his comments being that Mr. Hokama is a
long time representative and resident of lanai, and has a very good pulse feel for the
community's concerns, and also recognizing the fact that there may be a potential for
conflict. The Chair will also be supporting the motion that's before us today. With that,
the Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor of the motion to deny the nomination of
Charles Kaukeano to the lanai Planning Commission signify by saying aye.
COUNCil MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.

ACTION:

DISAPPROVAL

OF

THE

NOMINATION

OF

CHARLES

KAUKEANO TO THE LANAI PLANNING COMMISSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we have one final request for separation and that has to do with
the Urban Design Review Board, and the individual up for consideration is Christopher
Hart, one of the nominees to the Urban Design Review Board, and the Chair will
recognize Member Anderson for her comments.
COUNCIlMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Again, I, I see this as a conflict and I
would like to ask Mr. Deleon. I see on the list here that Mr. Hart is listed as an
alternate and that there are two alternates on here. Could you explain the function of
the alternate? How many people on the board?
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CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Deleon.
MR. DelEON: Thank you. Apparently all the professional members on that board will have a
conflict at one time or another, and that's why we have alternates. So, when an issue
that a project that comes in front of that board has one of the professionals serving in,
on the board when the full-time members will step away when it's one of his project or
her projects, and the alternate will step in. In this particular case, we're required to have
... in Mr. Hart's case, we're required to have a landscape architect alternate. Mr. Riley
is semi-retired. He was serving as the alternate before he's agreed to move up to the
full-time position. He was basically doing most of the work because the other
gentleman was always either not there or in conflict. So, we, so, Mr. Riley is going to
step up and take the full-time position, but it will be a rare case when Mr. Hart's called to
serve in his place. And to be frank, it was very difficult to find architectural, landscape
architectural who want to serve in this position, and I had to twist some arms to get Mr.
Hart's application. He didn't volunteer right away. He did want to explain the situation,
but it was, you know, I think, I think it would be kind of pressed to find another
landscape architect to replace him at this point if he were rejected.
COUNCllMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any other comments or questions relating to
the nomination of Chris Hart to the Urban Design Review Board as an alternate?
Member Hokama.
COUNCllMEMBER HOKAMA: I would just like to state for the record, Mr. Chairman, that I
appreciate Mr. Deleon's comments, and in the Maui County Code by law, it's
interesting that we require certain professional practices to be required on sitting on, on,
on this specific Urban Review Design Board [sic). We require at least two architects,
one landscape architect, two civil engineers, and, and that is one of the reasons why the

alternates as Mr. Deleon has explained assist this important board in their function and
responsibilities. And, and so, I'm more than happy to support the nomination this
morning of Mr. Hart. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama.
relates to this consideration? Mr. Pontanilla.

Any other comments or questions as it

COUNCllMEMBER PONTANlllA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Question for Mr. Deleon in
regards to Mr. Hart. I've reviewed his application and he had served previously as an
alternate. Can you tell me when was that?
MR. DelEON: No, I cannot. It was, actually Mr. Hart I think is the creator of this body when
he was either the Deputy or the Director of Planning and, and so his history with this

- 52-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

February 15, 2005

body goes back a long way, and I think it's a part of his loyalty to the body is the reason
why he's willing to take this position this time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Pontanilla. Any other questions before the Chair
makes his recommendations? Okay, at this point, the Chair would recommend the
nomination of Chris Hart to the Urban Design Review Board as an alternate. It's been
moved by Member Kane, ;s there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seconded by Member Pontanilla. Discussion? Member Kane, as the maker
of the motion, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No, discussion, sir.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any other discussion from the Committee Members? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'd just like to say that I think we're lucky to Chris volunteer
for this at the last minute, and I do recognize the professional requirements for this
board, and I wanted to separate it out primarily because I wanted to understand the
alternate situation. So, I'd be supporting Mr. Hart.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Any other comments or questions? Chair would
like to thank Member Anderson for bringing this out for discussion. I think the
clarification before the body was important for us to make a very well informed decision
here as it relates to this. So, with that being said, the Chair will call for the vote. All
those in favor signify by saying aye.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers
Anderson,
Carroll,
Hokama,
Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane,
and Chair Molina.

NOTES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Council member Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVAL OF CHRISTOPHER "CHRIS" HART AS
ALTERNATE TO THE URBAN DESIGN REVIEW BOARD.

AN

CHAIR MOLINA: Staff, does this conclude our task as it relates to Committee of the Whole
Item 2(2)? Thank you. We can move on. At this point, the Chair wou}d Jike to cal} for a
very short recess, about a three-minute recess to have a change over. We do have
several settlement issues to deal with, and we have representatives from the
Corporation Counsel's Office waiting to join us. So, we shall reconvene at ten minutes
after eleven.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
please?

Could we have five minutes, instead of three minutes,

CHAIR MOLINA: Any objections to five minutes? Seeing no objections, five-minute recess.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11 :07 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11 :14 a.m.
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CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gave/) . .. Committee of the Whole Meeting for February 15th is now
in session, and I believe we do have quorum. Let us continue, Members. We do
have a heavy agenda for today.

COW-1(1)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (ELEANOR
POJAS V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-96-02608) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: The next item we will be discussing is Committee of the Whole Item 1(1),
which is the Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Eleanor Pojas vs. County
of Maui, Case No. 7-96-02608), and from the Corporation Council's Office we have
Laureen Martin. Ms. Martin, if you will go ahead and comment on this item for the
Committee.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This is a worker's compensation claim arising
out of work related injuries sustained on July 30, 1996. This injury occurred while
typing. I am requesting executive session in order to discuss medical and personnel
issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Martin. Committee Members, any questions in open session
for the Corporation Counsel?
VICE-CHAR KANE: Chair's recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: Chair's recommendation will be to go into executive session. What the
Chair will do is do one blanket motion. We will cover the following settlement items. We
will do one blanket motion for all to go into executive session. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Member Kane.
COW-1(2)

SETTLEMENT
AUTHORIZATION
OF
CLAIMS
AND
LAWSUITS
(CHRISTOPHER TINTIANGCO V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-02-03219)
(C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: Next item for consideration is Committee of the Whole Item 1(2), which is
the Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Christopher Tintiangco vs. County
of Maui, Case No. 7-02-003219). Ms. Martin, if you will.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This is a worker's compensation claim arising
out of work related injuries sustained on September 4. 2002. This injury occurred while
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stepping onto a trailer. I am requesting executive session in order to discuss medical
and personnel issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Martin. Committee Members, any questions for the
Corporation Counsel in open session? Seeing none. Thank you.

COW-1 (3)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (RONALD
SANDATE V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-01-03760) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: We will move on to the next item for consideration, which is Committee of
the Whole Item 1(3), Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Ronald Sandate
vs. County of Maui, Case NO.7-01-03760). Corporation Counsel.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This is a worker's compensation claim arising
out of work related injuries sustained on November 21, 2001. This injury occurred while
driving a motor vehicle. I am requesting executive session in order to discuss medical
and personnel issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Martin. Committee Members, questions in open
session regarding this item? Seeing none.
COW·1(4)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (REYNOLDS
TAVARES V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-02-01731) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: We will move on to the next item, Committee of the Whole Item 1(4),
Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Reynolds Tavares vs. County of Maui,
7-02-01731). Corporation Counsel.
Case. No.
MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Molina. This is a worker's compensation claim arising
out of work related injuries sustained on June 18, 2002. This injury occurred while
running. I am requesting executive session in order to discuss medical and personnel
issues.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Martin. Committee Members, questions in open session
regarding this item for the Corporation Counsel in open session? Seeing none.
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COW-1 (7)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (MARTIN
STRAIN CLAIM NO. 2004-101) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair will move on to the next item for consideration, Committee of the
Whole Item 1(7), Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Martin Strain, Claim
No. 2004-101, and from the Corporation Counsel's Office, we have Moana Ramaya.
Ms. Ramaya, if you could elaborate more on this particular item for the Committee.
MS. RAMAYA: Thank you, Chairman Molina, and good morning. Before I begin, I just want to
let you know that I have asked for an amendment of this resolution, and the amendment
is solely to the amount of my settlement authority request. The new request is for
$7,701.27. I have passed out two additional pages that should go with this and those
are the rental invoices for the car rental agreement and that's how that amount has
changed. The basic facts of this matter are, and this is purely a property damage claim,
so, I think we can discuss it in open session, unless we need to go into executive
session, is that on December 8, 2004, a police officer was traveling on Haleakala
Highway near Makawao town. She was in authorized emergency, which means that
her blue lights and siren were on. Mr. Strain, the claimant in this matter, was puWng off
to the right from the inside of two lanes, and When he was doing so, our police vehicle
was on the outer right lane. She began moving off to the right as well. When she got
off to the shoulder it was wet, grassy, and muddy. She lost control of the vehicle, tried
to avoid a milepost marker sign, veered left, and struck Mr. Strain's vehicle. We have
recommended declaring this vehicle a total loss, and the total loss value of this vehicle
is $6,155. The car rental fees as you can see from Enterprise Rent-A-Car are totaling
$1,546.27.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Corporation Counsel.
Committee Members, any
questions? Corporation Counsel, you're not recommending an executive session on
this one?
MS. RAMAYA: Not unless necessary.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Committee Members, any questions for this particular item
for the Corporation Counsel. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Maybe this would be, this question would be more appropriate
for the Police Department's representative.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Hokama. We do have Chief Akana in the gallery.
Chief, if you will, at least come up and have a seat with us here today. Proceed, Mr.
Hokama.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Deputy Chief, thank you for being
present. Upon hearing the explanation and description from Corporation Counsel
Ramaya regarding the recollection and facts of the case, I'm just curious. Did I ... is
that the normal practice of our police officers in, in that mode to be on the right, right
lane, going up a multi-lane, going through a mUlti-lane highway? I, I was curious, you
know, if, if, if the officer should've been on left lane, so that people can pull on the side,
go to the shoulder to allow the, the official vehicle in response mode. . . I was, I just
want this information, please?
MR. AKANA: Actually, it's a two-lane highway, Haleakala Highway. They're south bound,
estranged vehicle is on the inside lane, the officer's vehicle is on the outside lane, and
to qualify this is the circumstance is the officer responded to a previous call, somewhat
of a domestic situation, and we were looking for a responsible. The officer spotted the
responsible who we determined previously was wanted on several bench warrants, so,
the officer was multi-tasking. The officer was pulling off veering right, and Strain is
making his own decisions and judgment because of the, the officer's emergency mode.
The officer was authorized, procedurally correct. taking appropriate action for
apprehension, just probably misjudgment between two motorists. Our officer was at
fault.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, so, so, as we understand Hawaii State, State of Hawaii
Driving Laws, if you're in the inside lane, and you, you are notified through either the
sou ... , sound of the siren or notific ... , notice of the flashing lights, you are, I guess State
law requires you to move to, toward shoulder, or, or go onto the shoulder to allow the
response vehicles full access?
MR. AKANA: I would have to ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Would the inside lane need to kinda crouch more toward

median and then you open up the lane between the inside and outside lane?
MR. AKANA: I'd probably have to review the mandates of State law, County ordinance as to
the, the motorist movement. My, my guess would be that it would prudent that they
would move to the right lane, but, you know, common sense would probably dictate
above and beyond road design. But I would have to clarify exactly what the motorist
responsibility was that was in, on the inside lane of the officer. Ultimately, we're
responsible to make sure we're driving appropriately and legally irregardless of the
mode we're in as far as emergency response, so, I mean we're the professionals.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, Deputy Chief, now I, I ask this question because
Chairman Molina has allowed us this to be broadcasted; and, therefore I was hoping we
could utilize this as a way of getting good information, accurate information on the
instruction of how to respond in maybe another similar situation, so that those of, of us
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can learn from it, say, okay, you know next time I know better. I need to move this way
instead of that way to minimize any potential situation such as this, and, and be better
defensive drivers on our road systems. So, thank you for your comments.
MR. AKANA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Just one question for the Chief in
regards to the report. I, I noticed that there's median, it shows a median, but if I
remember Haleakala Highway, there's no median coming down, well you have two
lanes on one side, and one lane coming down, and there's no separation other than a
double line.
MR. AKANA: I believe that's a striped median, not a raised median. I'd have to, with
specificity, I would have to re-Iook at this sketch and make sure exactly what we're
talking about. I don't, if you're talking about the concrete median versus a, just a striped
median, from my understanding of the location of the motor vehicle crash, there is a
separation median in that area, striped only. All asphalt, but they have stripped
separation medians also, blank some portions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Pontanilla.
Corporation Counselor the Chief? Member Kane.

Any other questions for the

VICE-CHAIR KANE: I have no questions for the Chief. It would be directed to Corporation
Counsel, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. I noticed a break, well first I noticed that we have 49 days
worth of rental ... so, if you can provide just a little more background on why we have
such a lengthy amount of time in a rental vehicle.
MS. RAMAYA: The reason that there is a lengthy rental vehicle period in this case is because
the vehicle that Mr. Strain had damaged in this collision was inoperable due to safety
problems. His entire passenger side door was smashed in, the window was shattered
but it was held together by the tint, and we were obligated to provide him with alternate
transportation. Because Council was not meeting until today, we were not able to
resolve his claim because his claim exceeded our statutory authority, and we just
provided him transportation until actually last week pursuant to our settlement
agreement. In reality, we should've provided it, or could've provided it for a longer
period of time.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you. The other question is the break, the break in the rental
period. Can you provide a little more explanation from the 11th of January this year
through the 22 nd of January, where there is no claim, and do we anticipate getting
additional claim?
MS. RAMAYA: No, I spoke with Mr. Strain when he filed his claim because he had contacted
my office about obtaining a rental vehicle. He informed me at that time during that
period he would be out of state, so, he returned the vehicle to Enterprise, and when he
returned back to our state he picked up the vehicle, and that's why there's a spJit.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ramaya. Thank you, Chair.
MS. RAMAYA: You're welcome.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any other question for the Corporation Counsel
or Chief? Seeing none. The Chair will call for the vote.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me. Oh, I apologize, Member Anderson, proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I see in the police report where it says no
injuries were observed or complained of, but then in the claim for damage or injury,
under personal injury I see the, Mr. Strain has put pending. Could you tell me has any
injuries come of this?
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed Corporation Counsel.
MS. RAMAYA: Thank you, Chairman. Councilmember Anderson, what happened was when

J

spoke to him is that he had not yet reached statutory tort threshold, which is $5,000.00,
at the time of his accident. He did sustain whiplash injuries and was treating with
chiropractic treatments, but is no where close to that. In fact, he had told me that he
expected to terminate chiropractic treatments in the near future.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, insurance is covering his cost for that?
MS. RAMAYA: I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But there is ... you don't anticipate him claiming any
reimbursement for these services?

MS. RAMAYA: He would have to first hit tort threshold in our State in order to make a claim for
that, but rather than waiting to see if he does not and not settling his property damage,
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we typically will split them. So, that's what we're doing here is we just take care of his
property damage claim and if at some point he ends up with a personal injury claim he
would submit that at a later date.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, and could you explain to me tort threshold? Are you
saying that unless the injuries exceed $5,000.00, he can't claim it?
MS. RAMAYA: That's the treatment cost, $5,000.00.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And if he doesn't have insurance that would pay for that,
then that's out of pocket expense for him?
MS. RAMAYA: Technically, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Kane. '" (CHANGE TAPE) ...
VICE-CHAIR KANE: I don't know if there's a actual motion on the floor so I just wanted to
bring that to your attention.
CHAIR MOLINA: Technically, there's no motion on the floor at this time.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thanks.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any other questions or comments for the Corporation Counselor Chief?
The Chair has just one clarification question for the Corporation Counsel. We're
looking at amending the resolution, the dollar figure amount from $6,155.00 to
$7,701.27. Is that correct?
MS. RAMAYA: Yes, Chairman, that's correct.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Members, any other comments or questions regarding this
matter? Seeing none. The Chair's recommendation is to approve the resolution
as amended. Is there a motion?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member
Pontanilla. Member Kane, as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: No discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any other discussion? Seeing none. The Chair will call for the vote. All
those in favor of the motion to approve the resolution as amended signify by
saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. Chair will mark it unanimous. Thank
you very much, Members.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF REVISED RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: At this point, the Chair would like to proceed in the following manner.
f would like to deal with the prior settlement requests separately from that of
County Comm ... separate from that of Committee of the Whole Item No. 14 ..
.(feedback from sound system) . ..
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Call a recess ... I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: Do we need a recess at this time? Are we ... okay, are we all set?
Technologically wise, okay, nothing like dealing with the unexpected. At this
point, any objections to dealing with the prior settlement items separately from
that of Committee of the Whole Item 14? Member Hokama.
CQUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just one question, Chairman_

I'm in support of your

request. Is there a time situation regarding Item 14 that you're aware of that and
again, we are aware of other Council Committee's requirements for today so I
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just was wondering if you've been made aware of a time sensitivity regarding
Committee of the Whole 14?
CHAIR MOLINA: It is my understanding there is some time concerns regarding this
matter. I would like to ask Corporation Counsel to further elaborate on your
question, Mr. Hokama. We have Corporation Counsel, D'Enbeau, if you could
please comment.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes, in response to your question ... (feedback from sound system) ..

CHAIR MOLINA: Recess ... (gave/) . ..
RECESS:

11 :30 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11 :31 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: Please proceed, Ms. D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: I have with me today the gentleman, Michael Tanoue, the attorney
we're asking to be appointed as coverage counsel, as well as one of the
mediator's, Charles Crumpton. They're here to answer questions and it is a very
important matter that it be dealt with today because we do have a short time

constraint on the settlement.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No, Chairman, I think Corporation Counsel made it very
clear of the priority and requirements regarding Item 14. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you very much, Member Hokama. At this time with your
Chair's comments earlier and from the Corporation Counsel regarding the
request for executive session, before I continue I see Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I just wanted to have some clarification on what the
time constraints are, if you can give us more clarity?
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes, some of this might need to be in executive session. Just suffice
it to say that the settlement is time bound and may not be achievable if it isn't
done within a fairly limited time frame. I neglected to mention that Rosemary
Fazio, we're asking her to be appointed also as counsel to do one of two of the
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appeals and she's waiting by the phone in Honolulu so she's not here with us.
But it has to do with the terms of the settlement and when it needed to be
completed in order to be effective.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I guess I'll have to go with that.

CHAIR MOLINA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, we will further elaborate that item separately. At this
time, the Chair will entertain a motion to convene an executive session meeting
for Committee of the Whole Items 1(1), 1(2), ... (feedback from sound system) ..
. Recess ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11 :33 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11 :35 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15, 2005
is now back in session. Members, the Chair last left off with entertaining a
motion to convene an executive meeting for Committee of the Whole Items 1(1),
1(2), ... (feedback from sound system). .. Recess ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11:35 a.m.

RECONVENE;

11 :36 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ., . (gavel) . .. Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15, 2005
is now back in session. When we last left off, the Chair will be entertaining a
motion to convene an executive meeting for Committee of the Whole Items 1(1),
1(2), 1(3), and 1(4) pursuant to HRS 92-5(a)(4) to consult with legal counsel on
questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and
liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member
Pontanilla. Any discussion? Member Kane.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Very brief, Mr. Chair. My understanding of this motion is that each
of these items will have separate and distinct executive session meetings. So
each of 'em will be recorded as called toward and adjourned separately?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Any other discussion? Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just a question. Item 14 will be ... you plan to deal
with this separately, Chairman?
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Upon the completion of these four items that are up for consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Any other discussion? Seeing no discussion. All those in
favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
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ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR ITEM NOS. 1(1), 1(2), 1(3), AND 1(4).

CHAIR MOLINA: We shall now go into executive session. Recess subject to the call of
the Chair ... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

11:37 a.m.

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION A T 11:39 A.M. AND ENDED AT 12:42 P.M.)
RECONVENE:

12:45 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15, 2005 is now back in
session. Members, we have four settlement items to consider at this point.
COW-1(1)

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (ELEANOR
POJAS V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-96-02608) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: We will deal first with Committee of the Whole Item 1(1), Settlement
Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Eleanor Pojas v. County of Maui, Case No.
7-96-02608). Any comments or questions prior to the Chair's recommendation?
Seeing none. Chair's recommendation is to support the proposed resolution and
the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been moved by Member Pontanilla, seconded by Member
Hokama. Member Pontanilla, as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMER PONTANILLA: No further disGussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, Mr. Chair, just a clarification on, on whether or not we're doing
a filing on this? If we can ask Staff just to clarify? Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, it's not a filing of a formal County communication, but it's not
incorrect to state filing of the communication as this particular communication from
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the Department of Corporation Counsel will be taken off of our master once the
Council acts.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Any other questions or discussion relating to the
motion on the floor? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All oppose? Thank you. The motion carries unanimously.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-1(2)

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

OF
CLAIMS
AND
LAWSUITS
SETTLEMENT
AUTHORIZATION
(CHRISTOPHER TINTIANGCO V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-02-03219)
(C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: Next, we have Committee of the Whole Item 1(2), Settlement Authorization
of Claims and Lawsuits (Christopher Tintiangco vs. County of Maui, Case No. 7-0203219). Any questions or comments prior to the Chair's recommendations? Seeing
none. The Chair's recommendation is to support the proposed resolution and the filing
of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member
Kane, you have the floor as the maker of the motion.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, any other discussion? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Okay, thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-1 (3)

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (RONALD
SANDATE V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-01-03760) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: Next item up for consideration is Committee of the Whole Item 1(3),
Settlement Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Ronald Sandate v. County of Maui,
Case No. 7-01-03760).
Any questions for comments prior to the Chair's
recommendations? Seeing none. The Chair will entertain a motion to support the
proposed resolution and the filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member
Kane, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: No. discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, any other discussion? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion
signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Thank you. Chair will mark it unanimous.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-1(4)

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS (REYNOLDS
TAVARES V. COUNTY OF MAUl, CASE NO. 7-02-01731) (C.C. No. 05-24)

CHAIR MOLINA: Next item up for discussion is Committee of the Whole Item 1(4), Settlement
Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits (Reynolds Tavares vs. County of Maui, Case No.
7-02-01731). Any comments or questions prior to the Chair's recommendation?
Seeing no comments or questions, Chair's recommendation is to support the proposed
resolution and the filing of the communication.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Seconded.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Moved by Member Kane, seconded Member Pontanilla. Member Kane, as
the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
Mr. Chair, I'll be going on record and supporting this, but with

VICE-CHAIR KANE:
reservations.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any other comments from the Members on this
matter? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Thank you. Chair will mark it unanimous.
AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

VOTE:

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we've had a very long and busy day. We have one final item to
deal with. The Chair is aware of the time. At this point, the Chair'S recommendation to
the body is to recess and re-adjourn at 1:45 p.m. The Chair is aware that Member Kane
has a Budget and Finance meeting scheduled for 1:30 p.m. this afternoon. So, if there
are any other suggestions or recommendations to the Chair as it relates to this
suggestion? Seeing none. The Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15th is
now in recess and will reconvene at 1:45 p.m ... .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:

12:50 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1 :51 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) . .. Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15, 2005 is
now back in session. For the record, we have in attendance Vice-Chair Kane,
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and Committee Members Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla. Excused are Members
Anderson, Hokama, Tavares, and Carroll.

COW-14

MONTANA BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT (PAIA) (C.C. No. 01-193)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we have our one last item to deal with today and that is Item 14,
relating to the Montana Beach Condominium Project. We have from the Corporation
Counsel Office, Madelyn O'Enbeau to give us an overview of the item. Proceed, Ms.
D'Enbeau.
MS. D'ENBEAU: Thank you very much, Chair Molina. We have actually three items to take up
this afternoon. One is authorizing the retention of Mr. Tanoue, Michael Tanoue, as
coverage counsel for items dealing with the Montana Beach issues, and Mr. Tanoue is
here. His resume is attached to the documents that we submitted, and he's here to
answer any questions that you might have. In addition, we have waiting by the
telephone in Honolulu, Rosemary Fazio. We're asking your consideration that she be
appointed a special counsel to handle two of the appeals that have been filed in the
Montana Beach case. And in addition, we're here to deal with the settlement.
Just to bring you up to date as to what's been happening in the Montana Beach cases.
I think you're all familiar, but just briefly, Montana Beach Condominium is adjacent to
Baldwin Beach Park.

It's a three-unit horizontal condominium.

In August of 2001,

single-family exemption determinations relative to the SMA were issued, that had been
issued or rescinded, excuse me, and so once the SMA exemptions were rescinded,
appeals were filed to the Planning Commission. On August 10, 2004, last year, the
Planning Commission upheld the rescissions and the owners then appealed the
Planning Commission decision to the Second Circuit Court. In the meantime, several
lawsuits had been filed in federal court by the owners of one of the three lots. One of

the lawsuits is by one of the owners and one is by two of the owners, and so, because
we were, because everyone in the case was under the jurisdiction of the Second Circuit
Court once the appeals were filed then the decision of the Planning Commission, the
Second Circuit Court ordered the parties to mediation and that mediation was held with
Mr. Charles Crumpton as one of the mediator's and he's here with us this afternoon to
answer any questions you might have. That mediation was held on December 27,
2004. As a result of the mediation, the cov . . . certain coverage issues arose,
insurance coverage issues, and that's why we're asking that Mr. Tanoue be appointed a
special coverage counsel. Insurance coverage is a very specialized area of the law,
and our office ... doesn't feel that we are the right ones to, to answer these questions.
The reason that we're asking you to hire Ms. Fazio, she's a very experienced Ninth
Circuit litigator. We have these two appeals for the Ninth Circuit. One is the federal
judge granted the Holland's preliminary injunction motion allowing them to move into the
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residence at Montana Beach, despite the fact that they had never received a release
from their non-occupancy agreement, which arose from the fact they had plan review
waiver permits. And if anybody's not familiar with these terms, I'd be happy to explain
them, but if you are I don't want to belabor the point. In any case, that was one of the
decisions that Judge Gilmore made that we filed a notice of appeal. The other decision
was to not grant qualified immunity to former Planning Director John Min despite the
fact that his rescission was based on an opinion issued by Corporation Counsel. So
both of those, we feel like we have a good cause for the appeal, but we also feel like we
need experienced Ninth Circuit counsel to handle this very important matter for the
County. So, those are the three things that we have in front of us. The settlement
negotiations I would be asking for an executive session. As far as the hiring of the two
individual attorneys, I don't think there would be a necessity. There might be, so would
be alert to not, you know, to not be asking any questions that might require an executive
session, and if you need to, we can go into executive session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Ms. D'Enbeau. Prior to entertaining any questions in open
session, the Chair would like to advise the body that Mr. Tanoue and Mr. Crumpton do
have a flight to catch. They can remain here up until 2:15 p.m., so I'd like the Members
to keep that into consideration. Any questions in open session? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'm wondering why we need to hire
special counsel if there is a possibility that we will settle this case.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel.
MS. D'ENBEAU: I, I assume you're referring to the appeal. The coverage counsel is
necessary to effectuate the settlement because there is a dispute with the insurance
company. As far as the appeal goes, if the case were to be settled, of course, we
wouldn't need . .. the appeal would be mooted. However, the first opening briefs are
due April1 S\ and, so, we don't know whether the settlement is going to be concluded or
not, and Ms. Fazio needs at least that much time to prepare these briefs for the Ninth
Circuit. The way it works is there is an opening brief and then there's an answering brief
and then she would be preparing a reply brief. And so, if it settles at any where along
the line while she's working, of course, we'll inform her of that, and at that point the
clock would stop.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Anderson. Member Kane, you had a question?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Well, just for some clarity. Mr. Crumpton has to do with ... the number
two item, the Authorizing the Employment of Special Counsel for the, The Pacific Law

- 72-

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

February 15, 2005

Group. Can you provide clarity, please again? You were moving really quickly, Ms.
O'Enbeau.
MS. O'ENBEAU: I'm sorry. I, 1-VICE-CHAIR KANE: I know, I know we're trying to rush, but if you folks want us to give you
thoughtful decisions in this, I, I suggest you slow down.
MS. O'ENBEAU: I'll certainly do that, and -VICE-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MS. O'ENBEAU: --thank you for that caution. Mr. Crumpton was one of the mediators, who
participated in the mediation, and I think you may well have questions for him about the
mediation process, and he is here for that purpose.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: And then Mr. Tanoue, if again, just provide clarity. He's with The Pacific
Law Group?
MS. O'ENBEAU: Mr. Tanoue, we're asking, he's a specialist in coverage issues, insurance
coverage issues, so when your insurance carrier is questioning whether they should
cover a claim then he would be able to, is an expert in that area, be able to work with
the insurance company and bring some clarity to those issues. The insurance company

has hired it's own attorney as well, so this is a ...
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So, Mr. Tanoue is basically to assist us in justifying us being able to claim
coverage through the insurance company, and he's there to assist us with that because
there's a dispute that the insurance company is saying that they should not be on the
hook for covering ... a component of this case? Is that what it is?
MS. O'ENBEAU: Essentially, yes. We can answer further questions in executive session, but
yes.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Is it a matter of need to go into executive session to understand the basic
hiring, or, or the, the thrust of the reason why he's being hired?
MS. O'ENBEAU: I think at this point, no, but in terms of what the actual dispute is, yes.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, okay. And then Ms. Fazio is somebody that we're going to be
contacting on line at some point?
MS. O'ENBEAU: At any point that you'd like to. She's waiting at her, at her desk.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, so, there's not a time constraint with Ms. Fazio's discussion. Is
that correct?
MS. D'ENBEAU: No, that's correct.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: And then her's is gonna be regarding the, is she the settlement person or
the appeals person? Excuse me.
MS. D'ENBEAU: She's the appeals person. She's an expert in bringing appeal matters before
the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, I'm done, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Member Kane. Any other questions in open session for
Corporation Counsel? Okay, seeing none. Due to the sensitive nature of this item, the
Chair will entertain a motion to convene in executive session for Committee of the
Whole Item 14 pursuant to HRS 92-5(a)(4) to consult with legal counsel on questions
and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the
County, the Council, and the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, it's been moved by Member Mateo. Is there a second? Seconded by

Member Pontanilla. Any discussion?
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Discussion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So, is the discussion relating to the mediation something that needs to
be discussed in executive session?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation

~ounsel.

MS. D'ENBEAU: Yeah, excuse me, Mr. Chair. Yes, it is.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, so, it's not a matter of public record and that's why we need to
have that discussion in executive session?
MS. D'ENBEAU: That's correct.
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VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, and we're gonna be for executive session, Chair, for clarity, we're
gonna be discussing, or we're gonna have a discussion in this executive session with
Mr. Crumpton, and Ms., Mr. Tanoue. Is that correct?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct because they do have flights to catch and I want to give the
Committee as much time to ask them questions before they have to leave.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Okay, and because COW-14 deals with several different components of
this Montana Beach Condominium Project, are we gonna be doing a separate executive
session for Ms. Fazio because we're gonna be talking to her on the phone?
CHAIR MOLINA: I believe we have to do that as well. Can I get confirmation on that Ms.
D' Enbeau to ...
MS. D'ENBEAU: I, I would not ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Is that appropriate?
MS. D'ENBEAU: Excuse me. 'wouldn't,' would not anticipate that you would need an
executive session for Ms. Fazio because you're just gonna be probably wanting to know
what her qualifications are and, but I think that because the time constraints, and she
has been gracious enough to sit by her desk all day, so far, and I'm sure she will
continue to do so.
CHAIR MOLINA: Corporation Counsel, excuse me. Corporation Counsel, however, if a
member does bring up a matter that's sensitive to this particular case then we would
have to go into executive session with Ms. Fazio.
MS. D'ENBEAU: That's true. I don't anticipate that but it is possible.
VICE-CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Any other discussion or questions to the motion on the
floor? Seeing none. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those oppose? Okay, Chair marks it unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: This Committee of the Whole Meeting for February 15th will now be in
executive session .... (gavel) ...

2:03 p.m.

RECESS:

(THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION AT 2:06 P.M. AND ENDED AT 5:10 P.M.)

RECONVENE:

5:22 p.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) ... Committee of the Whole meeting for February 15th is now
back in session. Members, we have been discussing Item No. 14, Montana Beach
Condominium Project. At this point, the Chair would like to thank a couple of resource
people that have stood by and waited to be asked any questions from the Committee
Members. At this point, I would like to ask a question of both the Planning Department
and the Parks Department, if they could come up. We'll start first of all, I guess, with
Mr. Yoshida. The Chair will first give the body the opportunity to ask Mr. Yoshida any
questions as it pertains to Planning. Committee Members, any questions for Mr.
Yoshida from the Planning Department before the Chair ask his question? Seeing
none. The Chair would like to ask Mr. Yoshida one question. Can you share your
perspective with the Committee as it relates to future planning for the North Shore area?
By the way, could you state your name for the record as well?
MR. YOSHIDA:
Planning.

Uh, Clayton Yoshida, Planning Program Administrator, Department of
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CHAIR MOLINA: And the question was, Mr. Yoshida, is to basically share with the Committee,
at least from a planning perspective, what's in store or at least what is envisioned for the
North Shore area in terms of planning?
MR. YOSHIDA: I believe there are, you know, various policies in the Paia-Haiku Community
Plan regarding protecting open space to the shoreline and to the West Maui mountains.
I believe that the, I think, the Public Works Department is working on a North Shore sort
of a green bike ways plan, which they have been permitted for the first two phases of
that, and I believe they have come up with a draft or preparing a draft environmenta)
assessment for Phase III of that project.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you. Committee Members, any follow up questions to the Planning
Department before we move on to Mr. Matsui from the Parks Department? Seeing
none. Thank you, Mr. Yoshida. Now, my question is for Mr. Matsui from the Parks
Department as it relates to the ownership of Baldwin Park, if you could give comment on
that, and as to what affects the park has had by the recent high surf?
MR. MATSUI: I'm Patrick Matsui, Chief of Parks, Planning and Development. As far as
Baldwin Park, it's under long-term lease from A&B. And, you know, we're Jooking }ongterm that, it, it will remain a park. As far as erosion from the ocean and the high surf,
you know, annually we have this erosion where the, where the sand recedes, the
shoreline recedes, and then it's a seasonal thing, and then it comes back again. The
beach over, not fronting Baldwin Beach, but the beach over at the lime kiln has
experienced more severe erosion, but, you know, the beach keeps coming back. It's a
seasonal kind of thing.
CHAIR MOLINA: Do you have any other additional information you could share with us as to
what the rate of erosion is in, in that area? Is it steadily progressing each year, getting
worse?
MR. MATSUI: It's, it's not a pronounced kind of thing as in other places that we have ... but,
you know, there is over time, we are, you know, the shoreline is receding at a very slow
rate, but it is receding.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Matsui. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You're saying it's receding along the, in the pavilion
towards Paia, that area? Or, or is it receding along all of Baldwin Beach?
MR. MATSUI: Well, I'm saying as a general rule the North Shore is receding_ You know, as
you know, the island is sinking slowly, the ocean is rising slowly, so ... evidently that
will happen ... but Baldwin Beach has a good sand beach so that kind of protects it.
But, you, you have that, you know, receding kind of thing.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Matsui, you just mentioned that the County has a long
term lease with A&B for the use of Baldwin Beach Park. Could you tell me how long
that term is and how secure that lease is? Are there any provisions for them to rescind
the lease?
MR. MATSUI: You know, I, I, I don't know the exact term of it. I know it's under a long-term
lease. You know, as far as, the Parks Department, and our discussions with A&B, you
know, they have not indicated that they were looking at taking it, taking it back. And in
fact, I think the Community Plan shows it as park.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair, could we ask the department to forward to us
the, the terms of the lease? If it's, if it's a long-term lease, could we find out how long
the term is? And if there is any provision in the lease that would allow them to rescind
the lease on a short notice, say six months?
MR. MATSUI: We can do that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, so noted, Member Anderson. Any ques ... , other questions? Member
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Maybe a question for ... Mr. Yoshida
in regards to shoreline recession. I understand that there were some studies made
some years back in regards to, you know, eroding shoreline. Can you share some
information with us in regards the North Shore, if the study included the North Shore
area?
MR. YOSHIDA: Councilmember Pontanilla, Members of the Committee, I believe that the, the,
we did contract with the University of Hawaii to do the historic coastal erosion rate
studies. This area from, in Waihee to Kuau was the last phase, or the third phase. We
started with South Maui shoreline first, and then proceeded to West Maui, and we have
the coastal erosion rate maps for the shoreline areas between Waihee and Kuau.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, would you know the rate of erosion per year?
MR. YOSHIDA: Not off hand.
maps, which are online.

I guess we would have to access the coastal erosion rate

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: If you could just for the Baldwin Park area?
MR. YOSHIDA: Yes, I believe that Baldwin Park area is included in the study_
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: If we can get that information, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, any other questions for either the Parks
Department or the Planning Department? Seeing none. Thank you very much,
gentlemen, for your participation. Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, yeah, Mr. Chair, is the intention of the information that's being
requested be better suited in some other committee as an example of what was just
requested by Mr. Pontanilla because it's relating to either planning or parks, would it go
to that subject matter committee, or is it something that's going to come back to the
issue that we're talking about now, which is the Montana Beach Condominium Project
as a legal issue that's before us? So, I'm just curious where it's going, that's all?
CHAIR MOLINA: I believe the appropriate, I guess it can go to either one of these committees,
if they use the information in this committee as well as the parks committee and
planning as well. So, I guess, it's sort of ... it has multiple uses I guess at this point,
but if it is germane to this particular topic then I would request, I WOUld, I, I believe that
would be your intention, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I'm just trying to get some information regards to
shoreline access along that beach area that we were talking about.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Yeah, I, I'm sorry, I don't mean to create a stir. I'm just trying Lo
understand where that information is gonna go, if it's gonna come this Committee under
this subject matter, if we don't post this agenda item, we'll never really be able to, you
know, I mean nwill go to a binder maybe, but . .. so, I'm just, I'm just trying to figure out
where that information is gonna go, so that the Members have, have the access to.
And, I'm sorry, you know, I'll withdraw the question, but I just was curious.
CHAIR MOLINA: No, I think you bring up a good question. I think, I believe we need whatever
information necessary that's applicable to the topic at hand, so, I know Mr. Pontanilla's
intention is to use that information towards helping him make whatever decision
necessary as it relates to this topic. Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, Mr. Chairman. I, I think that maybe it would be
appropriate to address it to you as the Chair, since the question was asked in your
committee, and then the information could then be forwarded to the appropriate
committee.
CHAIR MOLINA: So noted.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Like parks.
CHAIR MOLINA: That suggestion will be taken into consideration. Thank you, Member
Anderson. Any other questions or requests from the Committee Members? Seeing
none. At this point, the Chair will make his recommendations and will proceed with this
item as follows. Under Item 14, No.1, County Communication No. 01-93 [sic], being
that this matter is still in the process of being settled, the Chair for obvious reasons will
not have this ... make a proposal to have this communication filed.
Item No.2, which has to do with Authorizing the Employment of Special Counsel The
Pacific Law Group, in cases that relate to the Montana Beach Condominium Project.
There has been, I've been getting some feedback as to considering voting on this
matter today. However, there have been some, I guess, alternatives proposed, and I
would like to yield to Staff to give comment on consideration, whether to vote on this
matter today or delaying our vote at another time. Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Due to concerns expressed by the Department of
Corporation Counsel on the timeliness of this particular resolution with respect to The
Pacific Law Group, this matter has been posted on Friday's Council agenda as a
discharge from this committee for action on the, at the Council level. So, my
recommendation would be to not vote on this particular resolution listed under No. 2
with respect to The Pacific Law Group, but the other two resolutions that are listed on

the agenda, you may move forward with it if that's the will of the body
CHAIR MOLINA: So, I guess, in a nutshell if we do vote through committee it would be longer
wait assuming this matter passes, where as if we consider the discharge for Friday, we
could possibly take action faster on this matter if that is the will of the body. Member
Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So, on this item, Chair, your recommendation to us is to defer?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: On that particular ... resolution?
CHAIR MOLINA: That is correct, Mr. Kane.
VICE-CHAR KANE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: So, if there are no objections, I will defer this item.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (PRESENT:
KANE, MATEO, MOLINA, ANDERSON, AND PONTANILLA)
ACTION:

HOKAMA, JOHNSON,

DEFER RESOLUTION
ENTITLED "AUTHORIZING THE
EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL THE PACIFIC LAW
GROUP, IN CASES RELATING TO THE MONTANA BEACH
CONDOMINIUM PROJECT, PAIA, MAUl, HAWAII" PENDING
FURTHER DISCUSSION.

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Members. And now, we are at Item 3, which has to do with the
Authorizing of the Employment of Special Counsel, the Law Offices of Ashford and
Wriston, for the Interlocutory Appeals in Holland, et al. vs. James H. Apana, et aI., CV
03-00296 HG/BMK and Dennis P. Holland, etc., et al. vs. County of Maui, et aI., CV 0200071 HG/BMK. The Chair's recommendation is a motion to support the proposed
resolution.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Mateo. Member
Kane, as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, thank you, Chair. I just like to note on this particular item that we are
voting to approve a dollar amount not to exceed $10,000.00, if it's not, if I'm not
mistaken, and that for that it's not to exceed $200/hour for the primary ... legal service
for partners, and that would be listed on the third page of the resolution under the BE IT
RESOLVED portion. Again, Chair, total compensation is not to exceed $10,000.00 and
that Rosemary Fazio, Esq. shall provide the bulk of the legal services and that the
hourly rate for partners shall not exceed $200.00, and there is a following listings for the
associates, the paralegals, etc., and we are required to provide that information. Thank
you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any other discussion relating to the motion?
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I just had a question and that would be in regard to the
timing of this item that we have under consideration also. If there are time constraints,
why would we not be doing a deferral of this item so that it could be passed on Friday
as well?
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Corporation Counsel.
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MS. D'ENBEAU: That in retrospect in hindsight that probably would've been a good idea, but
we didn't request it, so, it hasn't been posted. I think I'm correct on that, and I'd defer to
Council Services' attorney. I don't think there's any way to bring it forward at this next
Council meeting.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: It's not on this Friday's agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and it could not be offered as any kind of an
amendment to, because it's a different subject matter?
MS. O'ENBEAU: I'm not sure. That would be great if we, if it could be done that way because
it certainly would be helpful. I wasn't aware that Council meeting was gonna be put off
until the March 11 th, and that was my inadvertence in not checking on that. So, it is, it is
coming up a bit late and it WOUld, and it would be helpful to do sooner if we could.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: That's not a possibility at this point in time because it is a resolution; an
actual resolution needs to be noted on a Council agenda.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: All right, thank you. That was just my question.
MS. O'ENBEAU: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other discussion relating to the motion
that's on the floor before you? Seeing none. The Chair will call for the vote. All those
in favor of the proposed resolution signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION ENTITLED "AUTHORIZING THE
EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL, THE LAW OFFICES OF
ASHFORD AND WRISTON, FOR THE INTERLOCUTORY
APPEALS IN HOLLAND, ET AL. V. JAMES H. APANA, ET AL.,
CV03-00296 HG/BMK AND DENNIS P. HOLLAND, ETC., ET AL.
V. COUNTY OF MAUl, ET AL., CV02-00071 HG/BMK".

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we now go to Sub-Item 4, which has to do with the authorizing
settlement of all cases relating to the Montana Beach Condominium Project in Paia,

Maui, Hawaii. We have a proposed resolution that is to settle all cases relating to the
Montana Beach Condominium Project, Paia, MauL At this point, the Chair will entertain
a motion to support the proposed resolution.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's been moved by Member Kane, seconded by Member Pontanilla.
Member Kane, as the maker of the motion, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, thank you, Chair, and just very briefly. I'll be supporting this motion
and asking the Members to be supporting it after extensive discussion in the executive
session, and the terms of the, the settlement agreement. I think that what we have
before us would be in the best interest of the County of Maui. So, I'll be asking the
Members to, to support this resolution. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Kane. Any further discussion on the motion? Member
Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I'll be in support of the resolution. I also would like in
regard to some of the concerns that have been raised in open session at other points to
... with regard to Plan Review Waiver. I would just respectfully ask that I know that this
issue, I believe it's before Councilmember Pontanilla, before his committee, I would ask
the Chair of that committee, if there is any communication that comes out of this to
really move, forward the issue of basically repealing Plan Review Waiver as soon as
possible. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other discussion on the motion that's
before us? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark it unanimous.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson,
Mateo, and Pontanilla, Vice·Chair Kane, and Chair
Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Carroll and Tavares.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION ENTITLED "AUTHORIZING
SETTLEMENT OF ALL CASES RELATING TO THE MONTANA
BEACH CONDOMINIUM PROJECT, PAIA, MAUl, HAWAII".

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Members. I believe this takes care of all of our
business. It is 5:40 p.m. The Chair wants to thank all Committee Members for their
patience, professionalism, and dedication, and to all of our Staff Members and resource
personnel. We had a very, very long day, and a big mahalo and thank you to the
Budget and Finance Chairman, Dain Kane, for being very patient with the proceedings
that occurred here in the Committee of the Who/e. Any announcements? Member
Kane.
VICE-CHAIR KANE: Uh, thank you, Chair. I would ask that the Members of, of this
Committee, please ... remain after the adjournment of the Committee of the Whole, so
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that the Budget and Finance Committee Staff can set up, and we can reconvene the
Budget and Finance Committee, and the intention, Mr. Chair, of the Chair, of the Chair
of the Committee is to adjourn the meeting with an understanding that we will be reposting of all items that are located on the Budget and Finance Committee. We'll be reposting those items tomorrow for a meeting that will be held next week Tuesday at 9:00
a.m. So, if I can ask for their cooperation and support of the Members. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA:

So noted, Mr. Kane.

Any other announcements?

Seeing none.

Committee of the Whole Meeting for February 15th is now adjourned ... . (gavel). ..

ADJOURN: 5:42 p.m.
APPROVED BY:

~&fIkrL-

MICHAEL J. MOLINA, Chair

Committee of the Whole
Transcribed by: Delfey Fernandez
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